Solicitation

For Participation in

Engineering Services For Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance System and Grit Removal System Replacement

for



Jacksonville, FL

Solicitation Number 082-16

Proposals are due on May 24, 2016 by 12:00 pm

Direct delivery or mail to JEA Bid Office, Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002

21 W. Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202

JEA will publicly open all Proposals received from qualified Proposers on May 24, 2016, at

2:00 p.m. in the JEA Bid Office, Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002, 21 W. Church Street, Jacksonville, FL

Table of Contents

1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS	
1.1. INVITATION	4
1.1.1. SCOPE OF WORK	
1.1.2. INVITATION - REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL	4
1.1.3. OPENING OF PROPOSALS	
1.1.4. QUALIFIED PROPOSERS LIST	5
1.1.5. QUESTIONS	5
1.2. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS	5
1.2.1. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR SUBMISSION (RFP)	5
1.2.2. EVALUATION METHODOLOGY	5
1.2.3. BASIS OF AWARD	6
1.2.4. SELECTION CRITERIA	6
1.2.5. REQUIRED FORMS TO SUBMIT WITH PROPOSAL	9
1.2.6. NUMBER OF CONTRACTS TO BE AWARDED	10
1.2.7. CONTRACT COMMERCIAL TERMS	10
1.2.8. DISCOUNT PRICING	10
1.2.9. PAYMENT METHOD - PROGRESS PAYMENTS	10
1.2.10. TERM OF CONTRACT - THROUGH COMPLETION OF WORK	10
1.2.11. JACKSONVILLE SMALL AND EMERGING BUSINESS (JSEB) PROGRAM	
REQUIREMENTS	11
1.3. COMPLETING THE SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS	11
1.3.1. SUBMITTING THE PROPOSAL	
1.3.2. COMPLETING THE PROPOSAL	
1.3.3. OBTAINING OFFICIAL SPECIFICATION DRAWINGS FOR THIS RFP	12
1.3.4. ADDENDA	
1.3.5. MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS	
1.4. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS	
1.4.1. CONTRACT EXECUTION AND START OF WORK	
1.4.2. AVAILABILITY OF PROPOSALS AFTER OPENING	
1.4.3. SUBCONTRACTORS	
1.4.4. THIRD PARTY AGREEMENT REQUESTS	
1.4.5. JEA PUBLICATIONS	
1.4.6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST	
1.4.7. ETHICS (RFP)	
1.4.8. EX PARTE COMMUNICATION	
1.4.9. PROHIBITED FUTURE EMPLOYMENT	
1.4.10. HIRING OF OTHER PARTY'S EMPLOYEES	
1.4.11. RESERVATIONS OF RIGHTS TO JEA	
1.4.12. CERTIFICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS OF THE COMPANY	
1.4.13. PROHIBITION AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES	
1.4.14. PROTEST OF RFP AND AWARD PROCESS	
1.4.15. SUNSHINE LAW	
2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS/DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK	
2.1. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS/DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK (APPENDIX A)	
3. FORMS	
3.1. FORMS (APPENDIX B)	
4. PROJECT DEFINITION/SCHEDULE	
4.1. PROJECT DEFINITION/SCHEDULE (APPENDIX C)	
5. EVALUATION MATRIX	18

5.1.	EVALUATION MATRIX	.18

Solicitation

1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

1.1. INVITATION

1.1.1. SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work to be performed under this task consists of preliminary design, final detailed design, bid phase support, services during construction, and acceptance testing for the Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance System and Grit Removal System Replacement. For a detailed Scope of Work see Appendix A Technical Specifications.

1.1.2. INVITATION - REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

You are invited to submit a Proposal in response to the Request for Proposals noted below:

Request for Proposals (RFP) Title: Engineering Services For Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance System and Grit Removal System Replacement

To obtain more information about this RFP:

Download a copy of the Solicitation, PDF quality drawings (if applicable), and any required forms at jea.com.

JEA RFP Number: 082-16

Proposal Due Time: 12:00 P.M. - ALL LATE PROPOSALS WILL BE RETURNED UNOPENED.

Proposal Due Date: May 24, 2016

All Proposals must reference the RFP Title and Number noted above. All Proposals must be made on the appropriate forms as specified within the RFP and placed in an envelope marked to identify the RFP and delivered or mailed to:

JEA Bid Office, 21 West Church Street, Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002, Jacksonville, FL 32202

The Proposer shall be solely responsible for delivery of its Proposal to the JEA Bid Office. **Please note, JEA employs a third party courier service to deliver its mail from the local U.S. Post Office (USPS) which could cause a delay of Proposal delivery if mailed through the USPS.** Therefore, JEA recommends direct delivery to the JEA Bid Office. Reliance upon the USPS, the courier service employed by JEA to make pick-ups from the local USPS, or public carriers is at the Proposer's risk.

Proposals are due by the time and on the date listed above. ALL LATE PROPOSALS FOR WHATEVER REASON WILL BE RETURNED UNOPENED.

1.1.3. OPENING OF PROPOSALS

All Proposals received shall be publicly announced and recorded at 2:00 PM on May 24, 2016, in the JEA Bid Office, 21 W. Church Street, Customer Center First Floor, Room 002, Jacksonville, FL 32202. At the opening of Proposals, a JEA representative will publicly open each Proposal that was received prior to the due date and time,

except for those Proposals that have been properly withdrawn. JEA has the right to waive any irregularities or informalities in the Proposals.

1.1.4. QUALIFIED PROPOSERS LIST

Only those companies approved to be on the QPL WE1 - Water Wastewater Treatment Plant Systems and Pump Stations (Class III & IV) by the Proposal Due Date will be permitted to submit a Proposal in response to this RFP. A listing of companies assigned to a QPL can be viewed at <u>www.jea.com</u>.

For any questions related to the JEA QPL WE1 list contact Karen Wenberg at 904-665-8621, or wenbkw@jea.com.

1.1.5. QUESTIONS

All questions must be submitted in writing to the JEA Buyer listed below at least five (5) business days prior to the opening date. Questions received within five (5) business days prior to the opening date will not be answered.

For Procurement Related Questions: Buyer: Daniel Kruck E-mail: krucdr@jea.com

<u>For Technical Questions</u>: Contact: Bradley Collier E-mail: collbw2@jea.com

1.2. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

1.2.1. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR SUBMISSION (RFP)

Proposer shall have the following Minimum Qualifications to be considered eligible to submit a Proposal in response to this RFP. It is the responsibility of the Proposer to ensure and certify that it meets the Minimum Qualifications stated below. A Proposer not meeting all of the following criteria will have their Proposals rejected:

• The Company must be listed on JEA's Qualified Proposers List (QPL) in the following category, at the time of the Proposal due date: WE1 Water Wastewater Treatment Plant Systems and Pump Stations (Class III and IV).

For any questions related to the JEA QPL WE1 list contact Karen Wenberg at 904-665-8621, or wenbkw@jea.com.

Please note, any Proposer whose contract with JEA was terminated for default within the last two (2) years shall have their Proposal rejected.

1.2.2. EVALUATION METHODOLOGY

1.2.2.1. COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS - CONSULTANTS' COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION ACT (CCNA)

JEA shall evaluate the Proposer's qualifications, rank the qualifications from all Proposers, and negotiate a Contract for the Work in accordance with Florida Statute, Section 287.055, known as the Consultants' Competitive Negotiation Act ("CCNA").

In evaluating the qualifications, JEA will not consider price, but may consider factors including, but not limited to, the Proposer's professional personnel, past performance, whether the Proposer is a Jacksonville Small and Emerging Business (JSEB); recent, current and projected workloads of the Proposer, and volume of work previously awarded to each Proposer by JEA. JEA may also request interviews or presentations from the Proposers during its selection.

After approving the rankings of all the Proposers, JEA will enter into negotiations of contractual terms with the best ranked Proposer. During negotiations, JEA will consider detailed information regarding the Contract Price, the Proposer's hourly rates, and scope of the Contract.

If JEA and the Company are unable to negotiate a satisfactory Contract, JEA will formally terminate the negotiations with the Proposer and undertake negotiations with the next ranked Proposer. JEA will Award the Contract to the highest-ranking qualified Proposer that successfully completes Contract negotiations with JEA.

1.2.3. BASIS OF AWARD

1.2.3.1. EVALUATED PROPOSAL

JEA will use the "Selection Criteria" listed below to evaluate the Proposals. JEA may make its Award decision based solely upon the information submitted in the Proposals. JEA may also choose to have one or more Proposer make presentations to representatives of JEA. It is always in the best interest of the Proposer to provide informative, concise, well-organized technical and business information relative to the Work, in both the initial submittal of its Proposal and in any subsequent submittals. **Please note, JEA may reject Proposals that request material changes or take exceptions to JEA commercial terms and conditions.** Material changes to the commercial terms and conditions can only be made by JEA prior to public opening of the Proposals.

Proposals will be scored and ranked by a committee of 3 to 5 evaluators consisting of JEA's staff. Each evaluator will individually score the Proposals using the evaluation matrix attached to this Solicitation. Using these scores, each evaluator will rank the Proposals using "1" for the Proposal receiving the highest number of points from the matrix. Proposals with an equal number of points will receive the same numerical ranking. JEA will total the numerical rankings for each Proposal and consider the Proposal with the lowest total to be the most highly qualified Proposal. Any tie will be broken using the total of the matrix scores of all evaluators.

1.2.4. SELECTION CRITERIA

1.2.4.1. PROFESSIONAL STAFF EXPERIENCE

Maximum score for this criterion is: 30 POINTS

Team Members

The Proposer shall provide a maximum of eight (8) resumes of the professional staff to be assigned to perform the Work. The resumes provided shall identify the Project Manager, Civil/Structural Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer and the backups for each (collectively, the "Team Members"). **Primary positions** (as shown in the attached Evaluation Matrix) shall only serve in one (1) role. Note, the Lead Project Manager must be from the company submitting the Proposal and not a Subcontractor. Persons whose resumes are submitted as a Team Member must actually perform the Work unless Proposer receives prior approval by the JEA Project Manager to use a backup Team Member. Finally, if Proposer submits a resume of a Subcontractor that is employed by a JSEB firm, please note this on the resume.

At a minimum, each resume shall present the Team Member's name, title, years of service with company, applicable professional registrations, education, and work experience. Resumes shall also identify any specialty or technical process expertise. Resumes shall be no more than two (2) pages in length, single sided, and on 8.5" by 11" sized paper. If more than two pages are submitted, only the information contained on the first two pages will be evaluated by JEA. No more than eight (8) resumes will be evaluated.

Share of Project Work

For purposes of awarding share of project work points for this selection criterion, "Share of Project Work" shall be defined as the number of assigned hours to the project for each individual primary Team Member divided by the total hours on the project, expressed as a percent. This information will be taken from the project schedule referenced in the Section below titled "Design Approach and Work Plan", and will be rounded two decimal places. **JEA prefers that the Share of Project Work information be submitted in a Microsoft Excel format. The same information should also be submitted with the hardy copy of the Proposal.**

Organizational Chart

Finally, Proposer shall provide an organizational chart delineating company's personnel responsibilities and functions associated with the Work. If applicable, this chart shall also delineate any responsibilities and functions of subcontractor(s) and/or JSEB firm(s).

Points will be awarded as described on the Evaluation Matrix attached to this RFP.

1.2.4.2. DESIGN APPROACH AND WORK PLAN

Maximum score for this criterion is: 35 POINTS

Proposer shall provide an explanation of how it typically manages its engagements to realize project budgetary goals, timetables and quality control objectives. Proposer shall explain, for this specific Scope of Work, how it intends to meet the budgetary goals, timetables and quality criteria established herein. Consideration shall be given for cost effectiveness of potential solution(s), creativity and innovation of proposed solutions and comprehensive utilization of proposed personnel to meet the deliverables.

Proposer shall also provide a project schedule indicating: (i) all the activities envisioned to fulfill the requirements of the Work; (ii) the estimated duration for each activity; (iii) the estimated man-hours for each activity; and (iv) the total estimated man-hours each primary Team Member, identified in the Section titled "Professional Staff Experience", will devote to the Work through completion. As stated in the Section above, the "Share of Project Work" should be calculated using the man-hours indicated on the project schedule. Additionally, the project schedule must demonstrate the utilization of any Subcontractors.

Please use your own form for this section.

1.2.4.3. COMPANY EXPERIENCE

Maximum score for this criterion is: 20 POINTS

Proposer shall provide the following:

1. Published project documents, including conformed drawings, specs, and final basis of design report from a relevant engagement with a similar Scope of Work as stated in this RFP, along with a brief description of how the report framework will be modified for JEA's project. These documents must be submitted on a CD or USB Flash Drive and submitted along the Proposal (1 CD or USB Flash Drive per copy of Proposal).

2. A summary of 2 that have a similar scope as stated in the Technical Specifications. The examples should be able to demonstrate that Proposer's experience and knowledge qualify them to complete the necessary work in a successful manner.

a. Proposer should identify whether any of the proposed Team Members worked in key roles in the projects.

b. Proposer should provide detailed information to describe how Proposer managed the engagements to realize project budgetary goals, timetables, and quality control objectives.

c. Proposer should describe any working relationship with subcontractors that will be used for this project.

3. Other past experience / performance for the following topics that can demonstrate successful engineering with the unique characteristics of this project.

a. Wastewater Screenings Conveyance

Proposer 's response to items 2 and 3 above should be limited to no more than six (6) pages, 1-sided, singlespaced, on 8.5" x 11" sized paper. Please use your own form for this Section. Responses that are longer than six (6) pages will not be evaluated after page six (6).

1.2.4.4. LEAD PROJECT MANAGER PROXIMITY TO JEA

Maximum score for this criterion is: 5 POINTS

Provide the address of Proposer's office that the proposed Lead Project Manager normally works from and its distance from JEA Headquarters located at 21 West Church St. JEA will use Google Maps to verify distance.

In order to receive points for this criterion, Proposer's office must be occupied and staffed with at least three (3) employees for a duration of six (6) months prior to the Proposal Due Date stated in this RFP. Additionally, the office shall not be used as a residential premise. If necessary, JEA will use zoning records and tax rolls to validate this criteria.

1.2.4.5. JACKSONVILLE SMALL AND EMERGING BUSINESS (JSEB) - RFP

Maximum score for this criterion is: 5 POINTS

Bidder/Proposer shall indicate if it is certified as a Jacksonville Small and Emerging Business (JSEB) as defined by Jacksonville Ordinance 2004-602; Chapter 126, Part 6A and 6B.

If Bidder/Proposer is not a certified JSEB, the Bidder/Proposer shall list any JSEB certified subcontractors that it intends to utilize in the performance of this Work. The listing should include names of the JSEBs, the type of service

they will provide, and the percentage of work being subcontracted. Points will be awarded based on the type and amount of work that will be conducted by JSEB firms.

The points will be awarded as follows:

Bidder/Proposer is a COJ/JEA certified JSEB = 5 pts;

Bidder/Proposer is not a JSEB but will subcontract Work to JSEBs:

Non-JSEB with JSEB partner:

Greater than or equal to 5% of work = 4 pts Greater than or equal to 3%, but less than 5% of work = 3 pts Greater than or equal to 2%, but less than 3% of work = 2 pts Greater than or equal to 1%, but less than 2% of work = 1 pt Less than 1% of work = 0 pts

1.2.4.6. VALUE OF WORK PREVIOUSLY AWARDED - RFP

Maximum score for this criterion is: 5 POINTS

Company will receive points based on the total monetary value of JEA Purchase Orders issued to the Company within the last three years as of the Proposal Due Date stated in this RFP.

Points will be awarded based on a sliding scale pursuant to the evaluation matrix attached to this RFP.

1.2.4.7. TIE

In addition to the above, JEA has a database evidencing the amount of work previously given to each company. Said criteria will be considered in the event of a tie. In order for new companies to be given opportunity to work with JEA, extra points shall be given to those companies who have not done business with JEA in the past.

1.2.5. REQUIRED FORMS TO SUBMIT WITH PROPOSAL

To submit a Proposal in response to this RFP, all of the following forms must be completed and submitted as part of the Proposal. The Proposer must obtain the required forms, other than the Minimum Qualification Form, by downloading them from JEA.com. If the Proposer fails to complete or fails to submit one or more of the following forms, the Proposal shall be rejected.

The following forms are required to be submitted:

- Company's Proposal
- Minimum Qualifications Form This form can be found in Appendix B of this Solicitation
- Proposal Form This form can be found in Appendix B of this Solicitation
- List of JSEB Certified Firms (if applicable)
- List of Subcontractors/Shop Fabricators (if applicable)

If the above listed forms are not submitted with the Proposal by the Proposal Due Time and Date, JEA shall reject the Proposal.

JEA also requires the following documents to be submitted prior to Contract execution. A Proposal will not be rejected if these forms are not submitted at the Proposal Due Time and Date. However, failure to submit these documents prior Contract execution could result in Proposal rejection.

- Conflict of Interest Certificate Form This form can be found on JEA.com
- Insurance Certificate
- W-9
- Evidence of active registration with the State of Florida Division of Corporations (www.sunbiz.org)
- Any technical submittals as required by the Technical Specifications

1.2.6. NUMBER OF CONTRACTS TO BE AWARDED

JEA intends to Award one (1) Contract(s) for the Work. JEA reserves the right to Award more than one Contract based on certain groupings of the Work items, or JEA may exclude certain Work items, if JEA determines that it is in its best interest to do so.

1.2.7. CONTRACT COMMERCIAL TERMS

Company acknowledges that once it is approved to a Qualified Proposer List (QPL), the Company will agree to JEA's General and Special Contract terms found in the Request for Qualifications which can be found on jea.com. If Company is subsequently Awarded a Contract pursuant to this process, no negotiation of Contract terms will be allowed and a Contract will be executed upon ten (10) days upon receipt of the Contract Documents. If Company does not agree to JEA's Contract terms and does not execute the Contract within the stated timeframe, JEA may rescind Company's Award and may Award the Contract to next highest ranked Proposer that successfully negotiates with JEA.

1.2.8. DISCOUNT PRICING

JEA offers any or all of the following option payment terms, one of which may be executed at the request of the Company by sending an email to the JEA Buyer listed in this Solicitation:

- o 1% 20, net 30 o 2% 10, net 30
- o 3% 5. net 30

Company may request alternate payment terms for JEA's consideration, however, alternate payment terms are not effective until acceptance by JEA in writing. Please note, all payment dates are calculated from the date of the Invoice receipt by JEA's Accounts Payable.

1.2.9. PAYMENT METHOD - PROGRESS PAYMENTS

Upon Company's completion of and JEA's Acceptance of the completion of each predetermined Milestone, the Company shall submit to JEA an Invoice for the amount/percentage of the Work or Services completed corresponding to that Milestone.

1.2.10. TERM OF CONTRACT - THROUGH COMPLETION OF WORK

The Contract shall be in force through completion of all Work, Acceptance and final payment, including resolution of all disputes, claims, or suits, if any. Certain provisions of this Contract may extend past termination including, but not limited to, Warranty and Indemnification provisions.

This Contract, after the initial year, shall be contingent upon the existence of lawfully appropriated funds for each subsequent year of the Contract.

1.2.11. JACKSONVILLE SMALL AND EMERGING BUSINESS (JSEB) PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

1.2.11.1. OPTIONAL USE OF JACKSONVILLE SMALL AND EMERGING BUSINESS (JSEB) PROGRAM

It is at the Company's option as to whether it chooses to subcontract to a JSEB firm. JEA encourages the use of JSEB qualified firms; however, the Company is not required to utilize JSEB firms to be Awarded this Contract.

JSEB firms that qualify for this Contract are only those shown on the current City of Jacksonville JSEB directory appearing at www.COJ.net. Certification of JSEB firms must come from the City of Jacksonville. No other agency or organization is recognized for purposes of this Contract.

In no case shall the Company make changes to the JSEB firms listed in its Bid, revise the JSEB Scope of Work or amount of Work as stated in its Bid without prior written notice to the JEA Contract Administrator, and without subsequent receipt of written approval for the JEA Contract Administrator.

Any subcontractors of Company shall procure and maintain the insurance required of Company hereunder during the life of the subcontracts. Subcontractors' insurance may either be by separate coverage or by endorsement under insurance provided by Company. Note: Any JSEB firms identified by Bidders for this Solicitation are considered "Subcontractors" under the direct supervision of the Prime or General Contractor (herein referred to as Company in this Solicitation). Companies should show good faith efforts in providing assistance to JSEB firms in the securing of Subcontractors' insurance requirements stated in this section. Company shall submit subcontractors' Certificates of Insurance to JEA prior to allowing subcontractors to perform Work on JEA's job sites.

All question and correspondence concerning the JSEB program should be addressed to the following contact:

G. Nadine Carswell JSEB Manager JEA 21 W. Church Street, CC-6 Jacksonville, FL 32202 (904) 665-6257 carsgs@jea.com

1.3. COMPLETING THE SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS

1.3.1. SUBMITTING THE PROPOSAL

The Proposer shall submit one original Proposal, three duplicates (hardcopies) and one CD. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic copy and the hard copy, the hard copy will prevail. JEA will not accept Proposals transmitted via email. **IF PROPOSER IS INTERESTED IN SUBMITTING A RESPONSE TO THIS RFP**,

PLEASE EMAIL krucdr@jea.com TO RECEIVE THIS PROPOSAL FORM IN A WORD FORMAT. REQUESTS MUST BE MADE NO LATER THAN 5 BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE PROPOSAL OPENING.

1.3.2. COMPLETING THE PROPOSAL

Proposers shall submit their Proposals and any enclosed documents attached to this RFP with responses typewritten or written in ink. Proposers should refer to the Special Instructions of this RFP to review specific items which may be required with the submittal of the Bid. The Proposer, or its authorized agent or officer of the firm, shall sign the Proposal. Failure to sign the Proposal may disqualify the Proposal. JEA-approved erasures, interlineations or other corrections shall be authenticated by affixing in the margin, immediately opposite the correction, the handwritten signature of each person executing the Proposal. Failure to authenticate changes may disqualify the Proposal. JEA may disqualify any Proposals that deviate from the requirements of this RFP, and those that include unapproved exceptions, amendments, or erasures.

1.3.3. OBTAINING OFFICIAL SPECIFICATION DRAWINGS FOR THIS RFP

If drawings are required to be reviewed prior to submitting a Proposal, JEA offers electronic drawing files for viewing at no-charge at JEA.com.

1.3.4. ADDENDA

JEA may issue Addenda prior to the Bid opening date to revise, in whole or in part, or clarify the intent or requirements of the Solicitation. The Bidder/Proposer shall be responsible for ensuring it has received all Addenda prior to submitting its Bid or Proposal and shall acknowledge receipt of all Addenda by indicating where requested on the Bid Form. JEA will post all Addenda when issued online at jea.com. The Bidder/Proposer must obtain Addenda from the JEA website. All Addenda will become part of the Solicitation and any resulting Contract Documents. It is the responsibility of each Bidder/Proposer to ensure it has received and incorporated all Addenda into its Bid or Proposal. Failure to acknowledge receipt of Addenda may be grounds for rejection of a Bid or Proposal.

1.3.5. MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS

The Proposer may modify or withdraw its Proposal at any time prior to the Proposal Due Date and Time by giving written notice to JEA's Chief Purchasing Officer. JEA will not accept modifications submitted by telephone, telegraph, email, or facsimile, or those submitted after Proposal Due Date and Time. The Proposer shall not modify or withdraw its Proposal from time submitted and for a period of 90 days following the opening of Proposals.

1.4. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1.4.1. CONTRACT EXECUTION AND START OF WORK

Within thirty (30) days from the date of Award, JEA will present the successful Bidder/Proposer with the Contract Documents. Unless expressly waived by JEA, the successful Bidder/Proposer shall execute a Contract for the Work or Services within ten (10) days after receiving the Contract from JEA. If the Bidder/Proposer fails to execute the Contract or associated documents as required, or if it fails to act on a JEA-issued Purchase Order (PO), JEA may cancel the Award with no further liability to the Bidder/Proposer, retain the bid security or bond (if applicable), and Award to the next-ranked company.

Upon JEA's receipt of the executed Contract, certificate of insurance, and recorded Payment and Performance bonds (if applicable), JEA will issue a PO, in writing and signed by an authorized JEA representative as acceptance of the

Proposal or Bid and authorization for the company to proceed with the Work, unless otherwise stated in the Contract or PO.

For Construction Services: In the event that JEA intends to authorize the successful Bidder/Proposer to proceed with administrative work only, or with only a portion of the Work, then the PO shall state the specific limitations of such authorization and JEA will issue a separate written Notice to Proceed to authorize the Bidder/Proposer to begin Field Work, when applicable, or to perform the remainder of the Work, or any portion thereof. The Bidder/Proposer shall ensure that it is prepared to begin Field Work upon receipt of Notice to Proceed. Any Work performed outside of this partial authorization shall be at the Bidder/Proposer's risk and JEA shall have no obligation to pay for such Work.

1.4.2. AVAILABILITY OF PROPOSALS AFTER OPENING

In accordance with the Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statute, Chapter 119, copies of all proposals are available for public inspection thirty (30) days after the opening of Proposals or on the date of Award announcement, whichever is earlier. Proposers may review opened Proposals once they are available for public inspection by contacting the designated Buyer or JEA's Public Records custodian whose contact information can be found at jea.com. JEA will post a summary of proposal opening results at www.jea.com.

1.4.3. SUBCONTRACTORS

The Company shall list the names of all Subcontractors and subsuppliers/shop fabricators that it plans to utilize for the performance of the Work. All subcontractors shall be listed on the Subcontractors Form which is available at jea.com. Failure to submit this form with the Bid/Proposal shall result in rejection of Company's Bid/Proposal. The Company shall not use Subcontractors and subsuppliers/shop fabricators other than those shown on the Subcontractor form unless it shows good cause and obtains the JEA Representative's prior written consent. In cases where the Subcontractor or subsupplier/shop fabricator is a JSEB firm, the City of Jacksonville Ombudsman will review the substitution request, and make a written recommendation prior to the JEA Representative's written consent.

If the Company plans to use Subcontractors or subsupplier/shop fabricators to perform over 50% of the Work, the Company shall obtain JEA's approval at least five (5) days prior to the Bid/Proposal Due Date. Failure to obtain JEA approval will disqualify the Company and result in rejection of Company's Bid/Proposal.

1.4.4. THIRD PARTY AGREEMENT REQUESTS

In the event Company will or may request JEA execute a third party agreement (including but not limited to: a joint check agreement, or revocable or irrevocable letter of direction with surety), then Company will disclose this fact in writing in its Bid or Proposal. This information will be taken into consideration by JEA in evaluating each Bid or Proposal. In the event Company is awarded this Work, then JEA will execute such documents, provided however, the same incorporates any additional language required by JEA's Chief Purchasing Officer.

1.4.5. JEA PUBLICATIONS

Applicable JEA publications are available at jea.com.

1.4.6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A person or company who receives a Contract which was not procured pursuant to public bidding procedures to perform a feasibility study, or who participated in the drafting of an invitation to bid or request for proposals, or who

developed a program for future implementation shall not be eligible to contract with JEA for any other contracts dealing with that specific subject matter.

Should JEA erroneously Award a Contract in violation of this policy, JEA may terminate the Contract at any time with no liability to Proposer/Bidder, and Proposer/Bidder shall be liable to JEA for all damages, including but not limited to the costs to rebid the Work. The purpose of this policy is to encourage bidding and eliminate any actual or perceived advantage that one Proposer/Bidder may have over another.

1.4.7. ETHICS (RFP)

By signing the Proposal, the Proposer certifies this Proposal is made without any previous understanding, agreement or connection with any other person, firm, or corporation submitting a Proposal for the same Work other than as a Subcontractor or supplier, and that this Proposal is made without outside control, collusion, fraud, or other illegal or unethical actions. The Proposer shall comply with all JEA and City of Jacksonville ordinances, policies and procedures regarding business ethics.

The Proposer shall submit only one Proposal in response to this RFP. If JEA has reasonable cause to believe the Proposer has submitted more than one Proposal for the same Work, other than as a Subcontractor or subsupplier, JEA shall disqualify the Proposal and may pursue debarment actions.

The Company shall disclose the name(s) of any public officials who have any financial position, directly or indirectly, with this Proposal by completing and submitting the Conflict of Interest Certificate Form found at jea.com. Failure to fully complete and submit the Conflict of Interest Certificate will disqualify the Proposal. If JEA has reason to believe that collusion exists among the Companies, JEA will reject any and all Proposals from the suspected Company and will proceed to debar Company from future JEA Awards in accordance with the JEA Purchasing Code.

JEA is prohibited by its Charter from awarding contracts to JEA officers or employees or companies in which a JEA officer or employee has a financial interest. JEA shall reject any and all Proposals from JEA officers or employees as well as any and all Proposals in which a JEA officer or employee has a financial interest.

In accordance with Florida Statutes Sec. 287.133, JEA will reject Proposals from any persons or affiliates convicted of a public entity crime as listed on the Convicted Vendor list maintained by the Florida Department of Management Services. JEA shall not make an Award to any officer, director, executive, partner, shareholder, employee, member, or agent active in management of the Company listed on the Convicted Vendor list for any transaction exceeding \$35,000 for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the Convicted Vendor list.

If the Company violates any requirement of this clause, the Proposal may be rejected and JEA may debar offending companies and persons.

1.4.8. EX PARTE COMMUNICATION

Ex Parte Communication is strictly prohibited. Ex Parte Communication is defined as any inappropriate communication concerning a Solicitation between a firm submitting a Bid or Proposal and a JEA representative during the time in which the Solicitation is being advertised through the time of Award. Examples of inappropriate communications include: private communications concerning the details of Solicitation in which a Bidder becomes privy to information not available to the other Bidders. Social contact between Bidders and JEA representatives should be kept to an absolute minimum during the solicitation process.

Failure to adhere to this policy will disqualify the noncompliant Company's Bid or Proposal. Any questions or clarifications concerning a Solicitation must be sent in writing via email to the JEA Buyer at least five (5) business days prior to the opening date. If determined by JEA, that a question should be answered or an issue clarified, JEA will issue an addendum to all Bidders.

For more information on Ex Parte communications, see JEA Procurement Code, Article 1-110, which is available at www.jea.com.

1.4.9. PROHIBITED FUTURE EMPLOYMENT

It shall be unlawful and a class C offense for any person, who was an officer or employee of JEA, after his or her employment has ceased, to be employed by or enter into any contract for personal services, with a person or company who contracted with, or had a contractual relationship with JEA, while the contract is active or being completed, or within two years of the cessation, completion, or termination of the person's or company's contractual relationship with JEA, where (1) the contract with JEA had a value that exceeded \$250,000, and (2) the officer or employee had a substantial and decision-making role in securing or negotiating the contract or contractual relationship, or in the approval of financial submissions or draws in accordance with the terms of the contract; except that this prohibition shall not apply to an employee whose role is merely as a review signatory, or to contracts entered into prior to January 1, 2008, or to contracts that have been competitively procured. With respect to this subsection a contract is competitively procured if it has been obtained through a sealed low bid award. A "substantial and decision-making role" shall include duties and/or responsibilities that are collectively associated with: (i) approving solicitation or payment documents; (ii) evaluating formal bids and proposals; and (iii) approving and/or issuing award recommendations for JEA Awards Committee approval. The contract of any person or business entity who hires or contracts for services with any officer or employee prohibited from entering into said relationship shall be voidable at the pleasure of JEA. This prohibition shall not apply to any former officer or employee after two years from cessation from JEA employment.

1.4.10. HIRING OF OTHER PARTY'S EMPLOYEES

Each party recognizes that the other party has incurred or will incur significant expenses in training its own employees and agrees that it will not pursue or hire, without the other party's consent, the other party's employees or the employees of its subsidiaries for a period of two (2) years from the termination date of this Contract.

1.4.11. RESERVATIONS OF RIGHTS TO JEA

The Solicitation provides potential Companies with information to enable the submission of written offers. The Solicitation is not a contractual offer or commitment by JEA to purchase products or services.

Bids or Proposals shall be good for a period of ninety (90) days following the opening of the Bids or Proposals.

JEA reserves the right to reject any or all Bid or Proposals, or any part thereof, and/or to waive informalities if such action is in its best interest. JEA may reject any Bids or Proposals that it deems incomplete, obscure or irregular including, but not limited to, Bid or Proposals that omit a price on any one or more items for which prices are required, Bids or Proposals that omit Unit Prices if Unit Prices are required, Bids or Proposals for which JEA determines that the Bid or Proposal is unbalanced, Bids or Proposals that offer equal items when the option to do so has not been stated, Bids or Proposals that fail to include a Bid Bond, where one is required, and Bids or Proposals from Companies who have previously failed to satisfactorily complete JEA contracts of any nature or who have been scored by JEA as "Unacceptable" and as a result, are temporarily barred from bidding additional work.

JEA reserves the right to cancel, postpone, modify, reissue and amend this Solicitation at its discretion.

JEA reserves the right to cancel or change the date and time announced for opening of Bids or Proposals at any time prior to the time announced for the opening of Bids or Proposals. JEA may Award the Contract in whole or in part. In such cases whenever JEA exercises any of these reservations, JEA will make a commercially reasonable effort to notify, in writing, all parties to whom Solicitations were issued. JEA may award multiple or split Contracts if it is deemed to be in JEA's best interest.

1.4.12. CERTIFICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS OF THE COMPANY

By signing and submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies and represents as follows:

A. That it has carefully examined all available records and conditions, including sites if applicable, and the requirements and specifications of Solicitation prior to submitting its Proposal. Where the Proposer visits sites, no Work or other disturbance is to be performed while at the site without written permission by JEA in advance of the site visit. The Proposer shall comply with all safety requirements described in the Proposal and shall be prepared to show proof of a minimum of \$1 million of general liability insurance or the amount specified in this Solicitation (whichever is greater).

B. That every aspect of the Proposal and the detailed schedule for the execution of the Work, are based on its own knowledge and judgment of the conditions and hazards involved, and not upon any representation of JEA. JEA assumes no responsibility for any understanding or representation made by any of its representatives during or prior to execution of the Contract unless such understandings or representations are expressly stated in the Contract and the Contract expressly provides that JEA assumes the responsibility.

C. That the individual signing the Proposal is a duly authorized agent or officer of the firm. Proposals submitted by a corporation must be executed in the corporate name by the President or Vice President. If an individual other than the President or Vice President signs the Proposal, satisfactory evidence of authority to sign must be submitted upon request by JEA. If the Proposal is submitted by a partnership, the Proposal must be signed by a partner whose title must under the signature. If an individual other than a partner signs the Proposal, satisfactory evidence of authority to sign must be submitted upon request by JEA.

D. The corporation or partnership must be in active status at the Florida Division of Corporations (www.sunbiz.org) prior to Award.

E. That the firm maintains in active status any and all licenses, permits, certifications, insurance, bonds and other credentials including, but not limited to, contractor's license and occupational licenses necessary to perform the Work. The Proposer also certifies that, upon the prospect of any change in the status of applicable licenses, permits, certifications, insurances, bonds or other credentials, the Proposer shall immediately notify JEA of status change.

F. That it has read, understands and will comply with these instructions and the Section titled Ethics.

1.4.13. PROHIBITION AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES

The Company warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working for the Company, or an independent sales representative under contract to the Company, to solicit or secure a contract with JEA, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, company, corporation, individual or Company, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Company, or an independent sale representative under contract to the Company, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the Award or making of the Contract. For a breach or violation of these provisions occurs, JEA shall have the right to terminate the Contract without liability, and at its discretion, to deduct from the Contract Price, or otherwise recover, the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage, gift or consideration.

1.4.14. PROTEST OF RFP AND AWARD PROCESS

Companies shall file any protests regarding this RFP in writing and in accordance with the JEA Procurement Code, as amended from time to time. The JEA Procurement Code is available online at jea.com.

1.4.15. SUNSHINE LAW

General.

Article I, Section 24, Florida Constitution, guarantees every person access to all public records and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, provide a broad definition of public records. JEA is a body politic and corporate and subject to these laws and related statutes ("Florida's Public Records Laws"). All responses to this Solicitation are public records and available for public inspection unless specifically exempt by law.

Redacted Submissions.

If a Bidder/Proposer believes that any portion of the documents, data or records submitted in response to this Solicitation are exempt from Florida's Public Records Law, Bidder/Proposer must (1) clearly segregate and mark the specific sections of the document, data or records as "Confidential," (2) cite the specific Florida Statute or other legal authority for the asserted exemption, and (3) provide JEA with a separate redacted copy of its response (the "Redacted Copy"). The cover of the Redacted Copy shall contain JEA's title and number for this Solicitation and Bidder's name, and shall be clearly titled "Redacted Copy." Bidder/Proposer should only redact those portions of records that Bidder/Proposer claims are specifically exempt from disclosure under Florida's Public Records Laws. If Bidder/Proposer fails to submit a redacted copy of information it claims is confidential, JEA is authorized to produce all documents, data and other records submitted to JEA in answer to a public records request for such information.

In the event of a request for public records to which documents that are marked as confidential are responsive, JEA will provide the Redacted Copy to the requestor. If a requestor asserts a right to any redacted information, JEA will notify Bidder/Proposer that such an assertion has been made. It is Bidder's/Proposer's responsibility to respond to the requestor to assert that the information in question is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If JEA becomes subject to a demand for discovery or disclosure of Bidder's/Proposer's redacted information under legal process, JEA shall give Bidder/Proposer prompt notice of the demand prior to releasing the information (unless otherwise prohibited by applicable law.) Bidder/Proposer shall be responsible for defending its determination that the redacted portions of its response are not subject to disclosure.

By submitting a response to this Solicitation, Bidder/Proposer agrees to protect, defend and indemnify JEA from and against all claims, demands, actions, suits, damages, liabilities, losses, settlements, costs and expenses (including but not limited to reasonable attorney fees and costs) arising from or relating to Bidder's/Proposer's determination that the redacted portions of its response to this Solicitation are not subject to disclosure.

2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS/DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK

2.1. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS/DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK (APPENDIX A)

Technical Specifications and a Detailed Scope of Work are located in Appendix A of this document.

3. FORMS

3.1. FORMS (APPENDIX B)

Forms required to be submitted with this solicitation are provided in Appendix B or can be obtained on the JEA website at <u>www.jea.com</u>.

4. PROJECT DEFINITION/SCHEDULE

4.1. PROJECT DEFINITION/SCHEDULE (APPENDIX C)

The Project Definition and Project Schedule are located in Appendix C.

5. EVALUATION MATRIX

5.1. EVALUATION MATRIX

The attached form is the matrix that will be used to evaluate all proposals submitted in response to this RFP.

082-16 APPENDIX A TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance System and Grit Removal System Replacement

DESCRIPTION OF SCOPE OF SERVICES

GENERAL

CONSULTANT agrees to provide Engineering Services for the Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance System and Grit Removal System Replacement as outlined herein.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Scope of Work to be performed under this task consists of preliminary design, final detailed design, bid phase support, services during construction, and acceptance testing for the Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance System and Grit Removal System Replacement.

Work performed under this scope of services shall be paid for under a lump sum basis with progress payments payable in proportion to the percentage of work completed.

TASK PLAN

A. General tasks that are to be included in this project:

- Using the Project Definitions as guidance, develop design plans and specifications for the 1) OEM replacement for the washer/compactor screen conveyance system 2) OEM repair/replacement of the Fluidyne grit removal system, and 3) OEM refurbishment of the existing Eutek slurry cups.
- Review JEA schedule and ensure scheduling of the program for the work that may be affected by this proposed design/construction work.

B. Design Kickoff Meeting

Attend the design kickoff meeting at the date and time established by OWNER. Take meeting minutes and submit to OWNER.

C. Design Criteria

Design shall comply with JEA Water & Sewer Standard Specifications; JEA Water, Sewer and Reclaimed Water Design Guidelines requirements; JEA Rules and Regulations for Water, Sewer & Reclaimed Water Services for water pipeline design, federal, state, and local codes, and all required rules and regulations.

D. Opinion of Costs

CONSULTANT will prepare opinions of construction cost at all stages of deliverables in accordance with the Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering International, Inc.

(AACE) for the purpose of assisting OWNER in preparing budget funding request, evaluating design options. Expected accuracy will be as follows: Class 3 estimate for 10% and 30% design deliverable, Class 2 estimate for 60% design deliverable, and Class 1 estimate for 90% and 100% design deliverable. CONSULTANT shall submit the JEA WWW Estimate Template for Design Consultants filled out with the required amounts and justifications for each estimate submittal.

E. Permitting Assistance

Provide assistance to OWNER in filing and obtaining the necessary permits from local agencies to include but not limited to:

- An Environmental Resources Permit (ERP) for stormwater management. ERP will be submitted to SJRWMD and/or Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) as required.
- EPA NPDES General Permit for Construction Activities including Notice of Intent and Notice of Termination forms.
- FDEP Form 62-604.300(8)(a) Notification/Application for Constructing a Domestic Wastewater Collection/Transmission System and Request for Approval to Place a Domestic Wastewater Collection/Transmission System into Operation
- FDEP Generic Permit for Groundwater Discharge
- FDEP Wastewater Facility Minor Permit Modification.
- City of Jacksonville 10-Set Review process.
- City of Jacksonville Right-of-Way Permit
- City of Jacksonville Building Permit

Assistance will include:

- a. Pre-meetings with permit authorities as needed to insure necessary approvals.
- b. Preparation of applications, exhibits, drawings, and specifications as needed for execution and submittal.
- c. Furnishing additional information about the project design as required for permit approval.
- d. Submittal of applications to the permitting authorities.
- e. OWNER will provide payment for necessary permits.
- F. Construction Contract Documents
 - 1. Prepare detailed drawings, specifications, and Bid Form for the proposed construction work and for materials and equipment required. The documents shall be prepared for selection of private construction contractors on a competitive bid price basis. The documents shall be prepared as one contract. OWNER will provide the front end documents.
 - 2. Update the opinion of probable construction cost for the proposed work covered by the contract documents and provide with final construction contract documents.

- 3. Review the contract documents for completeness and constructability.
- 4. JEA will provide Asset Management Documentation for inclusion in bid specifications.
- 5. Provide an electronic copy of all contract documents to OWNER for review at 10 percent, 30 percent, 60 percent, and 90 percent in PDF (.pdf) format.
- 6. Provide a critical spare parts list to be included in the bid.
- 7. Following the review of the completed contract documents meet with OWNER to discuss them and to resolve any questions. This item provides for four meetings with OWNER personnel to discuss review comments.
- 8. Bidding Documents to be provided to OWNER include drawings, bid form, specifications, geotechnical report, and other documents as required.
- 9. Provide one CD with electronic drawing files and specifications of the Bid documents to OWNER. Provide electronic files in PDF (.pdf) format and drawings in PDF (.pdf) and ACAD (.dwg) formats.
- G. Construction Services
 - 1. Attend and participate in the pre-construction meeting to answer technical questions.
 - 2. Review and approve shop drawings. The contract will include the time for two (2) reviews per drawing, if the second review cannot be approved, the submitting CONTRACTOR will fund the additional reviews.
 - 3. Respond to CONTRACTOR RFIs.
 - 4. Review and approve final O&M manuals for the equipment.
 - 5. Review and approve CONTRACTOR submitted final As-Built Drawings for accuracy and conformance to JEA Water and Wastewater Standards Section 501.
 - 6. EAM to be performed by changes to Maximo via JEA representative in O&M

H. DELIVERABLES

CONSULTANT shall provide the following deliverables to include but not limited to:

30% Conceptual Design Document

- Updated project summery and description
- Finalized site layout
- Finalized process flow diagram
- Finalized structural, mechanical, architectural, electrical, and instrumentation design parameters
- Finalized process calculations
- Finalized process and instrumentation diagrams (P&IDs)
- Plan views & major elevation drawings, electrical and I&C drawings
- Class 3 30% conceptual cost estimate
- JEA WWW Estimate Template for Design Consultants
- List of specifications

- Preliminary geotechnical report
- Preliminary survey

90% Design Document

- 90% engineering drawings
- 90% written specifications
- Final design calculations
- Applicable permits
- Class 1 90% definitive cost estimate
- JEA WWW Estimate Template for Design Consultants

100% Design Document

- Final engineering drawings
- Final written specifications
- Final QC performed
- Class 1 final cost estimate
- JEA WWW Estimate Template for Design Consultants
- Critical spare parts review

Bid Documents

- Bid set engineering drawings
- Bid set written specifications
- Bid Form
- Related Bid documents
- Other documents as required

I. INFORMATION BY OWNER

The following shall be provided by OWNER for this RFP.

• Project Definition.

J. SCHEDULE CONSTRAINTS

The design/permitting phase shall be completed as identified in the schedule. OWNER has a schedule constraint to have the system online.

APPENDIX B PROPOSAL FORM

082-16 Engineering Services for Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance and Grit Removal System Replacement

COMPANY INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME:	
BUSINESS ADDRESS:	
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE:	
TELEPHONE:	
FAX:	
EMAIL OF CONTACT:	

PROJECT MANAGER PROXIMITY

In order to receive points for this criterion, Company's office must be occupied and staffed with at least three (3) employees for a duration of six (6) months prior to the Proposal Due Date stated in the RFP.

Check the box to confirm Company meets criterion

The Company shall submit one original Proposal, three duplicates (hardcopies), and four CDs or USB drives. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic copy and hard copy, the hard copy will prevail. JEA will not accept Proposals transmitted via email.

YES

Company's Certification

By submitting this Proposal, the Company certifies that the Company has read and reviewed all of the documents pertaining to this RFP and agrees to abide by the terms and conditions set forth therein, that the person signing below is an authorized representative of the Company, that the Company is legally authorized to do business in the State of Florida, and that the Company maintains in active status an appropriate license for the work. The Company certifies that its recent, current, and projected workload will not interfere with the Company's ability to Work in a professional, diligent and timely manner.

The Company certifies, under penalty of perjury, that it holds all licenses, permits, certifications, insurances, bonds, and other credentials required by law, contract or practice to perform the Work. The Company also certifies that, upon the prospect of any change in the status of applicable licenses, permits, certifications, insurances, bonds or other credentials, the Company shall immediately notify JEA of status change.

We have received addenda _____through_____

Signature of Authorize Officer of Company or Agent

Date

Printed Name & Title

Phone Number

NO

082-16 APPENDIX C PROJECT DEFINITION

Southwest WRF Screenings Conveyance System and Grit Removal System Replacement

Introduction & Background

The Southwest WRF is a BNR facility located on 118th Street and has a rated capacity of 14 mgd and flows average 10 to 11 mgd. The Southwest WRF headworks process consists of fine screens that originally were installed in 2005 and replaced in 2014. The downstream processing equipment consists of two screenings screw conveyors and two screenings compactors. The screw conveyors and compactors are worn out and need to be replaced. Also the grit system which was installed in 2001 has reached its useful life. The grit system components are worn out due to abrasion and need replacement.

Justification

The screenings screw conveyors and compactors are worn out and need to be replaced. The grit system which was installed in 2001 has reached its useful life. The grit system components are worn out due to abrasion and need replacement.

Scope (see checklists for content)

The Southwest WWTF Grit and Conveyance replacement project is currently scheduled for design/construction in FY 17 thru FY 18. It was determined that the project would be engineered including limited SDC via RFP process. This work can be quickly implemented based on the cost-effective approach of utilizing General Services Contractor to install and 1) OEM replacement for the washer/compactor screen conveyance system 2) OEM repair/replacement of the Fluidyne grit removal system, and 3) OEM refurbishment of the existing Eutek slurry cups. The cash flow proposes FY 17/18 construction based on O&M assessment of imminent failure. The below narrative is broken down into two parts: 1) Screening conveyance, and 2) grit systems.

Redesign and Replacement of Screenings Conveyance System

The existing washer/compactor along with associated screw conveyor and diverter gate system has posed maintenance issues. The auger screw shaft broke again May 2015 and November 2015. The auger screw has been welded more than once, and the trough bearing material is gone. Concern is that it will not last into the current construction period. The intent is to review like for like replacement washer/compactor system that will directly deliver screenings to grit bins. The engineer will need to field verify measurements, contact vendors, and determine if compactors on the market will deliver the material into the grit bins. The revised design layout will eliminate the disposal truck from making contact with the screenings discharge piping during loading operation. Staff

met on-site with a Vendor for the new mechanical screen equipment June 2015 and determined that it can replace like for like on this system. This will be verified in the design by the consultant. Removal/installation by General Construction Services contractor. The Engineer will be retained to review shop drawings via SDC.

Operating Principle of Grit Removal System

The grit removal system being discussed operates on centrifugal force, "spinning" wastewater containing sand and grit such that centrifugal force causes sand and grit to be separated from wastewater. The advantage to these types of systems is that a smaller footprint is required versus traditional gravity settling. A disadvantage is that the design has to be specific to the grit and sand particle sizes to be removed, and peak flows of the plant have to be carefully considered when selecting the number of units to be installed.

Southwest's grit removal system was designed to process all wastewater flows, not relying on a slurry product. It is estimated that approximately one cubic yard of grit is removed each day, and its efficiency is further confirmed by inspection of downstream aeration basins that have been taken off-line for various repairs (ex. 3.5 years after cleaning of an aeration basin it was taken off-line in 2014; at that time approximately 8 to 10 cubic yards had accumulated; therefore, historical data shows system efficiency). The system can be viewed as three components as follows:

- 1. The existing Fluidyne separator system installed in 2000 is operating well, but the grit has eroded the walls paper thin and has reached the end of its useful life. Repairs have been made to holes that have developed in the thin walls. Intent is to replace existing units via OEM. The existing General Construction Services contract will be utilized to remove and replace the separator units, pumps, blowers. Consultant to verify pump head requirements based on possible slurry cup elevation modifications.
- 2. The existing Eutek slurry cups are made of 316 stainless. The interior of the units were rehabbed in 2008. Financial information on costs for the project are shown in the attachment. The grit removal equipment would fall under the influent process with a NARUC acct:880.4 which would give the equipment a depreciable life of 26 years. The slurry units are not specifically called out. It has been suggested that different metallurgy than 316 stainless be used. CD4MCu has double the Brinell hardness factor than the 316 stainless and could be considered in the material bid. However, meeting with the equipment representative on June 2, 2015 resulted in revised design recommendations minimizing wear on the cups by converting to gravity drain. Consultant to review possible elevation changes to make the units more accessible for maintenance. The intent is to refurbish the existing slurry cups via OEM. Refurbishment quoted/estimated for the existing two units can be removed/structure altered/welding of bottoms/installed/complete by General Construction Services contract, or O&M staff has already committed to provide the additional labor if it is more cost effective.
- 3. A washed grit slurry is discharged into the Eutek Grit Snail® clarifier for grit classification. The clarifier is sized to provide sufficient area for particles as small as 75 micron to settle.

Degritted effluent overflows a weir and goes on to the next process. The captured grit settles to the bottom of the clarifier and onto the belt. The slowly moving belt gently lifts accumulated grit from the clarifier bottom without re-suspending it, eliminating the potential for carry-over. The belt typically moves at 1-2 feet / minute which creates quiescent dewatering conditions. The grit settles onto the stepped cleats and is gently lifted out of the clarifier. Dewatering begins as the grit and fine abrasives are quiescently raised from the clarifier pool. The dewatered abrasives are carried to the top of the Eutek Grit Snail[®], where they are discharged into a container for disposal. The lined belt housing, stepped rubber belt cleats, and no metal-to-metal contact ensures long component life and minimal wear. The variable frequency drive adjusts belt speed to match changing grit loads. The existing system is in need of refurbishment and new controls. Recent failure in November 2015 is being lightly repaired with the future refurbishment in mind. Consultant to review possible elevation change to make the units more maintenance accessible in conjunction with the possible slurry cup elevation. Work includes replace and adjust wear items on the Grit Snail and new panels with VFDs. Removal/installed/complete by General Construction Services contract, or O&M staff has already committed to provide the additional labor if it is more cost effective.

Implementation Schedule

Project Name						FY 20	016_						
	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	
Engineering – Procurement Duration = 168 Days													
Engineering – Design Duration =30 Days													

Project Name						FY 2	017_						
	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	Ма	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	
Engineering – Design Duration = 150 Days													
Procurement/ Construction Duration = 210 Days													

Project Name						FY 20	018_						
	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	Ма	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	
Procurement/ Construction Duration = 240 Days													
Closeout Duration = 150 Days													

Project Management & Delivery

Stage	Project Definition	10% Schematic Design	30% Conceptual Design	90% Detail Design	100% Final Design	Bid	Construction
To Project Delivery	W&WW/PEC	PEC	PEC		PEC	PEC	PEC
	OPB Est	ablished	Tr	end	Tre	end Tro	end

Cost Estimate and Expenditure Forecast (Current \$)

ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION	SUB-TOTAL	TOTAL
Contractor Direct Cost		1,237,000
Contractor Indirect Cost		
Overhead & Profit		
Miscellaneous-General/Special Conditions		
Supplemental Work Allowance -10% max		
JEA Cost & Engineering		
Engineering	100,000	
Project Management	49,480	
Services During Construction	61,849	
Real Estate		
TOTAL PROJECT COST		1,448,318

	PROJEC	TED EXPE	NDITURE	FORECAS	ST BY FISC	CAL YEAR			
ACTIVITY		FY 2	016_			TOTAL			
QUARTER	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	
JEA Cost & Engineering 10%				20					20
JEA Cost & Engineering 30%					75				75
JEA Cost & Engineering Final						30			30
Construction							575	375	950
Project Closeout									
TOTAL				20	75	30	575	375	1075
	PROJEC	TED EXPE	NDITURE	FORECAS	ST BY FISC	AL YEAR			I
ACTIVITY		FY 20	018_				TOTAL		
QUARTER	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	
JEA Cost & Engineering 10%									
JEA Cost & Engineering 30%									
JEA Cost & Engineering Final									
Construction	181	182							363
Project Closeout		5	5						10
TOTAL	181	187	5						373

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL SUMMARY						
DESCRIPTION	UNIT MEASURE	QUANTITY	CONSTRUCTION			
Screenings Conveyance Equipment	EA	2	\$375,000			
Grit Removal Equipment	EA	2	\$372,000			
Slurry Cup Refurbishment/drain piping	EA	2	\$111,000			

Risks: 1)Increase in costs to clean out downstream processes due to not properly removing grit and screenings; 2)Imminent failure of units due to continued wear/tear

Revision History

Name	Date	Version	Revision Notes
Collier	3/2016	3	various

<u>CP:</u>	Revision #:
	Date:

<u>Scope Approval</u> – The signatures below represent approval for this project. The groups represented must approve in writing changes to the scope, cost, or schedule, prior to implementing those changes.

Corporate Planning	Date	O&M	Date
Outreach	Date	Environmental	Date
Others Signature	Date	Others Signature	Date
Rev 1 Description:			
Schedule Effect:			
Cost Effect: Approvals:			
Corporate Planning	Date	O&M	Date
Outreach	Date	Environmental	Date
Others Signature	Date	Others Signature	Date
Rev 2 Description:			

Cost Effect: Approvals:			
Corporate Planning	Date	O&M	Date
Outreach	Date	Environmental	Date
Others Signature	Date	Others Signature	Date

Milestones M1 M2 M3 M4 M6Grit M7Grit	nwest WRF Screening Conveyance and Grit Removal Syst	Duration			Variance	Variance	Α	s o	Ν	DJ	JF	M	AM	J Ju	I A S	SO	N D	JF
Milestones M1 M2 M3 M4 M6Grit M7Grit		em Replacen																
M1 M2 M3 M4 M6Grit M7Grit	M1 - Project Controls Accepts PBF		nent															
M2 M3 M4 M6Grit M7Grit	M1 - Project Controls Accepts PBF																	
M3 M4 M6Grit M7Grit		0d	01-Oct-15 A		0d	0d		8 м	1 - F	rojec	t Co	ntro	s Accep	ts PRF				
M4 M6Grit M7Grit	M2 - Project Scope Signoff Complete	0d		26-Feb-16	0d	0d		Ī		i		м	2 - Proj	ect Sco	pe Sig	noff C	omplet	e
M6Grit M7Grit	M3 - Start Design	0d	08-Aug-16		0d	0d									8 M3	3 - Sta	rt Desig	ģn
M7Grit	M4 - Design Complete	0d		22-Dec-16	0d	0d											8	M4 - I
	M6Grit - Start Construction of Grit System	0d	06-Apr-17		0d	0d												
	M7Grit - Grit System Construction Substantially Complete	0d		04-Jun-17	0d	0d												
M6CS	M6CS - Start Construction of Conveyance System	0d	05-Sep-17		0d	0d												
M7CS	M7SC - Conveyance System Construction Substantially Complete	0d		03-Nov-17	0d	0d]			<u>.</u>			
M6SC	M6SC - Start Rehab of Slurry Cups	0d	22-Nov-17		0d	0d												
M7SC	M7SC - Slurry Cup Construction Substantially Complete	0d		27-Mar-18	0d	0d												
M8	M8 - Construction Complete	0d		04-May-18	0d	0d												
M9	M9 - Project Closure Complete	0d		13-Sep-18	0d	0d												
Scope Definition																		
S1000	Setup Footprint	7d	01-Oct-15 A	09-Oct-15 A	0d	0d	1	. 5	Setur	o Foo	otprin	nt						
S1010	PM Trend Project Based on Revised PD and Schedule	10d	12-Feb-16*	26-Feb-16	0d	0d					- T		M Trenc	Projec	t Base	don	Revised	PD a
Procurement - En	igineering/Design																	
Designer Procur	rement by RFP																	
RFP Developme																		
DP1150	Prepare RFP (Submit Phase I Awards)	5d	29-Feb-16	04-Mar-16	0d	0d				!	-1	Ϊ _F	repare	BFP (Submit	Phas	e I Áwa	rds):
DP1120	Procurement Prepare Design Bid Package	5d	07-Mar-16	11-Mar-16	0d	0d						1	1 1 1	1 I Î	1		ign Bid	1 1
DP1130	Request Inclusion on SRC Agenda for Design (Friday by Noon)	1d	18-Mar-16	18-Mar-16	0d	0d						· ·		1 1			Agend	
DP1010	Conduct Design SRC Meeting (Wednesday Only)	1d	23-Mar-16	23-Mar-16	0d	0d						1	1 1 1		1 1	1 1	eting (V	1 1
DP1140	Conduct Final Review of Design Bid Package	1d	24-Mar-16	24-Mar-16	0d	0d						1	i i		Ĩ.		Design	1 1
Advertise and B	Bid	,	1	, j						!	-							1 L
MB1	MB1 - Advertise RFP for Design	0d	25-Mar-16		0d	0d				į			MB1 -	Advert	ise RF	P for	Design	
DP1020	Advertise RFP for Design	21d	25-Mar-16	22-Apr-16	0d	0d						Ĭ	<u> </u>	vertise	1 1		-	
MB5	MB5 - Open Design Bids (Tuesday Only)	0d	26-Apr-16		0d	0d								L L .	- E - E - E		Bids (Tu	lesdav
DP1040	Review/Score Design Proposals	15d	27-Apr-16	17-May-16	0d	0d							· · ·		i i		ign Pro	1 1 1
DP1050	Conduct Proposal Evaluation Public Meeting	0d	18-May-16		0d	0d		L		!			4 l <u>-</u>	4 !			Evaluat	J L
DP1070	Request Cost Proposal and Negotiate with Designer	15d	19-May-16	09-Jun-16	0d	0d								<u> </u>	1 1	. I I	roposal	1 1
DP1160	Request and Receive Post Design Bid Estimate	5d	10-Jun-16	16-Jun-16	0d	0d									11 I I I		leceive	1 1
DP1180	Update PUF and Trend to Post Design Bid Estimate	10d	17-Jun-16	30-Jun-16	0d	0d								·	- 1° - 1		and Tre	1
DP1200	Submit CBP Dashboard	2d	17-Jun-16	20-Jun-16	0d	0d									- 1		ashboa	
DP1170	Update Awards Request (Phase II)	5d	21-Jun-16	27-Jun-16	0d	0d				!	-		4 I · I I I I I	! <u>-</u> l		!!	ds Requ	4
Award Design		,	1	· · · · · ·		1												
DP1080	Conduct Awards Committee Meeting for Design (Thursday Only)	0d	30-Jun-16		0d	0d								* (Conduc	t Awa	rds Cor	mmitte
DP1090	Execute Design Contract	10d	01-Jul-16	15-Jul-16	0d	0d											sign Co	1 1
DP1220	Submit Design Requisition	1d	18-Jul-16	18-Jul-16	0d	0d				i				1	1 1	- i - i	sign Re	i i
DP1210	Issue Design PO	14d	19-Jul-16	05-Aug-16	0d	0d				!	-		4! · 1 1 1 1			!	sign PC	
Screen Conveyan				-					i								~	
Design and Engir																		
30% Conceptua																		
CD1000	Designer Perform 30% Design	20d	08-Aug-16	02-Sep-16	0d	0d										Desid	ner Pe	rform

																eb an		
			20	17									2	018				
M	Α	М	J	Jul	Α	S	0	N	D	J	F	М	А	М	J	Jul	А	3
										L								-
Desi	' .															1		
	ŏ "			Sta										. .	1: - II			
		•	ŏ ∿	/17G														·
		 	 	1		5 N				1						eya		
·			L					•								m C		
								♦	M	SC	- S	tart				lurr		·
										 		2				lurr		
			, , ,										•	⊼ ∿	18 -	Cor	hstru	μC
, , , , , ,		, , , ,						 		, , , , , , , ,								2
nd Si	cheo	dule																
		- - -	L					- 								L		
ge Desig Isday			iy b	y Nc	on)													
ickag		iy)																
Only	()	1 1 1						1 1 1		1 1 1								
Iblic N Jegot Jesigi	liate h Bi	wit d Es	h Do	ate				- 										
Post	Des	sign	Bid	Esti	mat	e												
hase) II)	 	L					 		 								
e Me	letin	g fo	r D	esigi	h (T	hur	sday	y Or	ily)	, , , , ,								
)m		 						 		 								- - - -
				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1												1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
30%	De	sign	 					 		 	1							1
o No	ot Sł	now	WE	BS S	Sum	mai	ries.					©	Ora	cle (Cor	pora	tior	1

/ ID		Activity Name	Original	Start	Finish	Start	Finish							2	2016	
			Duration			Variance	Variance	А	S O	Ν	DJ	FM	A	M J	J Jul	ASONDJ
C	D998	PM Conduct Design Kick-Off Meeting	1d	08-Aug-16	08-Aug-16	0d	0d									PM Conduct Design
C	D1010	30% Design Submittal from Designer	0d		02-Sep-16	0d	0d									💲 30% Design Sub
C	D1020	JEA Review 30% Design	15d	06-Sep-16	26-Sep-16	0d	0d									JEA Review 3
С	D1070	PM Request and Receive 30% Estimate from PEC Estimator	20d	06-Sep-16	03-Oct-16	0d	0d									PM Request
С	D1030	PM Conduct 30% Design Review Meeting	1d	27-Sep-16	27-Sep-16	0d	0d									PM Conduct 3
30	0% Checkp	oint														
	CD1040	Submittal and Approval 30% Checkpoint and Trend	10d	04-Oct-16	17-Oct-16	0d	0d									📕 Submittal a
	M30	M30 - 30% Design Checkpoint Submitted and Trend	0d	04-Oct-16		0d	0d									💲 M30 - 30% D
90%	Design															
D	9010	Designer Perform 90% Design	20d	18-Oct-16	14-Nov-16	0d	0d									💻 Designe
D	9020	90% Design Submittal from Designer	0d		14-Nov-16	0d	0d		[💲 90% De
D	9040	PM Request and Receive 100% Estimate from PEC Estimator	20d	15-Nov-16	14-Dec-16	0d	0d									РМ РМ
D	9030	JEA Review 90% Design	10d	15-Nov-16	30-Nov-16	0d	0d									📕 JEA R
D	9050	PM Conduct 90% Design Review Meeting	1d	01-Dec-16	01-Dec-16	0d	0d									PMC
100%	% Design															
	01000	Designer Perform 100% Design	10d	02-Dec-16	15-Dec-16	0d	0d	•					+			📕 Desi
D	01010	100% Design Submittal from Designer	0d		15-Dec-16	0d	0d				-					\$ 100
D	01020	JEA Review 100% Design	5d	16-Dec-16	22-Dec-16	0d	0d									JEA
	9070	PM Prepare and Submit Vendor Performance Evaluation on Designer	5d	23-Dec-16	30-Dec-16	0d	0d	1	ł		}					
	00% Check															
	M100	M100 - 100% Design Checkpoint and Trend Submitted	0d	23-Dec-16		0d	0d						+			\$ M1
	D1050	Submittal and Approval of 100% Checkpoint and Trend	10d	23-Dec-16	06-Jan-17	0d	0d	1			i i					s s
Permit					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											
	and Enviro	onmental														
	·1110	Prepare and Submit FDEP Permit Application (if needed)	25d	15-Nov-16	21-Dec-16	0d	0d	4								Pre
	1180	FDEP Review Permit Application (if needed)	30d	22-Dec-16	01-Feb-17	0d	0d									
	·1100	Receive FDEP Permit (if needed)	0d		01-Feb-17	0d	0d	-								
		ase of Screen Conveyance System	00		0110517	Ud	Vũ									•
SCS		PM Obtain Quotes for OEM Replacement of Conveyance System	15d	09-Jan-17	30-Jan-17	0d	0d	4								
SCS		PM Update Estimate for OEM Replacement Cost of Conveyance System	5d	31-Jan-17	06-Feb-17	0d	0d	-								
SCS		Submittal/Approval of Award Item for OEM Purchase of Conveyance System	5d 5d	07-Feb-17	13-Feb-17	0d	0d									
SCS		Procurement Request Inclusion on Awards Agenda for Conveyance	1d	17-Feb-17	17-Feb-17	0d	0d	-								
SCS		Awards Committee Meeting for Conveyance System Purchase	1d	23-Feb-17	23-Feb-17	0d	0d	-		1						
SCS		PM Submit Requisition for OEM Purchase of Conveyance System	2d	23-Feb-17 23-Feb-17	27-Feb-17	0d 0d	0d 0d	-								
		Procurement Issue PO for OEM Purchase of Conveyance System						-								
SCS SCS		Screen Conveyance System Shop Drawing Submittal	5d 30d	27-Feb-17 07-Mar-17	06-Mar-17	0d 0d	0d 0d	+÷					·			
					17-Apr-17			-								
SCS		JEA Review/Approve Screen Conveyance System Shop Drawings	20d	18-Apr-17	15-May-17	0d	0d									
SCS		Delivery of Screen Conveyance System	80d	16-May-17	04-Sep-17	0d	0d									
		Procurement for Screen Conveyance System														
	ote Preparat		1. k	07 1	07 1	0-1	0.1	-							4	
	CS210	PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator	1d	07-Jun-17	07-Jun-17	0d	0d	-								
	CS220	GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval	2d	08-Jun-17	09-Jun-17	0d	0d				1					
	CS230	PM Email Scope of Work to Buyer	1d	12-Jun-17	12-Jun-17	0d	0d									
Bid		Ruyor Email Scopp to Vanders and Satur Dra Did Masting	24	10 Jun 17	15 Jun 17	64	04									
	CS240 CS250	Buyer Email Scope to Vendors and Setup Pre-Bid Meeting GC Vendors Prepare Bids	3d 10d	13-Jun-17 16-Jun-17	15-Jun-17 29-Jun-17	0d 0d	0d 0d	<u>∔</u> ¦·					·			
<u> </u>	00200	ao venuors riepare dus	100		23-3011-17	u	Ju		1	: i	1		1 1		1	

							-			-	-	eb an-	-	
2017									2	018				-
M A M J Ju	I A	S	0	N	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	Jul	А	3
ick-Off Meeting														
ttal from Designer														
6 Design														
d Receive 30% Es	timat	te fr	bm	PEC	Es	tima	tor							
% Design Review I	Veeti	ing												
				[
Approval 30% Ch	eckp	ģint	and	Tre	nd									
sign Checkpoint Su	ıbmiti	ted a	and	Tre	nd									
		-												
Perform 90% Desi	g'n													-
on Submittal from I	Desig	ner												
equest and Receive	e 100)% E	Estin	nate	fro	m P	EC	Est	imat	or				
new 90% Design														
duct 90% Design I	Revie	w N	leet	ing										
++-++														-
her Perform 100%		Ξ		 										
Design Submittal f	1	Þes	gne	r										
leview 100% Desi	-													
Prepare and Subm	it Ve	ndoi	Pe	rfor	mar	ice I	Eva	luat	ion (bn E)esi	gnei		
++-+++++														-
- 100% Design C														
mittal and Approva	al of 1	00%	% C	hecl	kpoi	nt a	nd	Trer	nd					
		-												
are and Submit FD								ede	d)					-
DEP Review Peri					nee	dec)							
Receive FDEP Per	mit (i	if ne	ede	d)										
			_											
PM Obtain Quotes														
PM Update Estima											<u> </u>			-
Submittal/Approv	1													: I
Procurement Re	- D	1		1				-				· ·		
Awards Commit		÷ .	-											
PM Submit Req	1			<u>.</u>										
Procurement I												r	sten	n -
Screen C	1	1							-				-	
	eviev	- ·	ć –	1				· •						ןי
			PEIIV	ery	013			ווטי	veya	ance	Joy	sten	1	
		-		1										
L PM	С. њ	 mi+ (f \//	ork		Т Т А	 D +-			 Imin		-
	Sub Adm	1												: 1
	1	1		1						JIK	and	ISSL	ie I.	
· PN	1 Em	an 5 ¦	cop	e ot	vvc	n K t	υВ	uyel						
I _B		-			+~	10-	der		40		Dr			
+	iyer I							s an	u S	eiup		6-DI	u IVI	Εŧ
	GC V	end	UIS	rie	vare		15							<u>:</u>
	C													I

To Not Show WBS Summaries.

© Oracle Corporation

Stability Province for concerning the GC basis 11 Province for Concerning the GC basis 11 Province for Concerning the Kondy parts SG2020 Province for Concerning the GC basis 13 BL 11 BL 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10	D	Activity Name	Original	Start	Finish	Start	Finish			2016 2017 2018
BLSUP Production Restor GC Metter Contrustor Bdc 16 00 Jun / V			Duration			Variance	Variance	A S	O N D) J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul
Source 1 Prozument Subscription Source 1 Prozument Subscription Source 1 Prozument Subscription Source 3 G. Wend A dubration Source 3 Source 3 Source 3 G. Wend A dubration Source 3 Source	SCS260	Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors	1d	21-Jun-17	21-Jun-17	0d	0d			Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with G
Project Update U	SCS270	Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids	1d	30-Jun-17	30-Jun-17	0d	0d			Procurement Receive GC Vendor Constructio
O2: Verdel Addresite Tox/Americanis O4 O4 O4	SCS280	Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder	1d	03-Jul-17	03-Jul-17	0d	0d			Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder
90000 PM Proceeding Prod Control (Color PED Control (Color Perod) 901 10,14/7 904 90 900000 COBP Find Wark Color Perod COL (Control (Color Perod) 904 904 90 90 900000 COBP Find Wark Color Perod COL (Control (Color Perod) 904 904 90 90 900000 PM Advent Respective Control (Color Perod) 90 91 94,94 90 90 900000 PM Advent Respective Control (Color Perod) 90 91,94 94,94 90 <td>Project Upda</td> <td>te</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Project Upda	te								
953:30 Samita n/ Aproval of Pas G Communous Dd Trend 100 12.41-77 0.54 0.01 953:30 OP Full Work, Cear 30 3.54.41-77 0.54.41-77 0.54 0.01 953:30 Productions (Auant To, TAR and JBCB Perm 40 3.1.44-77 0.64 0.01 953:30 Productions (Auant To, TAR and JBCB Perm 40 3.1.44-77 0.64 0.01 953:30 Productions (Auant To, TAR and JBCB Perm 40 3.1.44-77 0.64 0.01 953:30 Productions (Auant To, TAR and JBCB Perm 40 3.1.44-77 2.4.4.9.17 0.64 0.01 955:30 Boam Bar of Barrow (Companies Perm 40 12.4.4.9.17 0.64 0.01 955:30 Installation of Stating of New System 00 0.55	SCS300	GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization	5d	04-Jul-17	10-Jul-17	0d	0d			GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization
Boost Original Coll Coll P - Lond Void- Color Original Coll P - Lond Void- Coll P - Lond Void- Coll Section Original Coll P - Lond Void-	SCS290	PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate	5d	05-Jul-17	11-Jul-17	0d	0d			PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate
Internet	SCS310	Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend	10d	12-Jul-17	25-Jul-17	0d	0d			Submittal and Approval of Post GC Constru
9:03:00 PM Sumit Regulation for Construction (Mach TA, TM and SEE Forms 24 9:1-Juli T 0:0-40,077 <	SCS320	CBP Fund Work Order	3d	26-Jul-17	28-Jul-17	0d	0d			CBP Fund Work Order
SS3840 Producement tase Contraction Noting with C2 Worker 10 C2-Aug 17 2-Aug 17 C4 00 SS3850 State PP Contraction Meeting with C2 Worker and CAM 10 2-Aug 17 2-Aug 17 C4 0.0 SS3870 Intellation of Sector Convariance System	Issue PO									
Social Setup Pre-Construction Neering with C2 Works and CMM 1d 22-Aug 17 Od Od Social Social Neering Social Neering With C2 Works and CMM 1d 22-Aug 17 Od Od Social Neering Social Neering Social Neering With C2 Works and CMM 1d 22-Aug 17 Od Od Social Neering Social Neering Neerin	SCS330	PM Submit Requisition for Construction (Attach TA, TAR and JSEB Form:	2d	31-Jul-17	01-Aug-17	0d	0d			PM Submit Requisition for Construction (A
Bit Statistice Schematication Schemation Schematication Schematicat	SCS340	Procurement Issue Construction PO to GC Vendor	14d	02-Aug-17	21-Aug-17	0d	0d			Procurement Issue Construction PO to
Installation of Science Conveyance System Bid Ops:April 17 Option 20 SCSS270 Usedation of Science Conveyance System Bid Ops:April 17 Option 20 Installation and Startup of New Science Conveyance System Installation and Startup of New Science Conveyance System Science Conversation Proceeding System Installation and Science Conveyance System Science Conversation Proceeding System	SCS350	Setup Pre-Construction Meeting with GC Vendor	1d	22-Aug-17	22-Aug-17	0d	0d			Setup Pre-Construction Meeting with G
SSS270 Installation and Startup of New Streen Conveyance System 90d 05-Sep -17 0.3 Nov-17 0.4 0.4 Life How of System Jife Addition and Startup of New Streen Conveyance System 15d 08-Nov-16 06 04 GR10 PM Octim Contes for GR1 Removal System 15d 08-Nov-16 02-Sep -16 0.4 0.4 GR110 PM Octim Contes for GR1 Removal System 5d 0.8 Apr-16 0.4	SCS360	Hold Pre-Construction Meeting with GC Vendor and O&M	1d	23-Aug-17	23-Aug-17	0d	0d			I Hold Pre-Construction Meeting with GC
JEX DEM Purchase of Grit Removal System JEX DEM Purchase of Grit Removal System GRAD PM Obtain Quotes for Grit Removal System Description Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""> Description<td>Installation of S</td><td>Creen Conveyance System</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thdescription<></thdescription<>	Installation of S	Creen Conveyance System								
UEA CM Purchase of GR18 pmorel System State from CM Date for CR1 Removal System For CMA Date for CR1 Removal System For CMA Date for CM1 Removal System For CMA Purchase of CR1 System For CMA Purchase OF System PURCha	SCS370	Installation and Startup of New Screen Conveyance System	60d	05-Sep-17	03-Nov-17	0d	0d			Installation and Startup of Nev
GR80 PM Colam Dates for GR Removel System 15d 09-Aug-16 0-2-Aug-16 0-d 0-d GR10 PM Update Estimate for OEM Replacement Cent of GR System 5d 0-2-Aug-16 0-2-Aug-16 0-d	Grit Removal Sy	rstem								
GR10 PM Update Estimate for CEM Replacement Cost of Git System 5d 094 up 16 004 01 In M Update Estimate for CEM Parkage of Git System GR120 Submittal/Approval of Award Item for CEM Parkage of Git System 10 10-Sep-16 04-Sep-16	JEA OEM Purc	hase of Grit Removal System								
GR120 Submittal/Approval of Award Item for CEA Purchase of GR1 System 5d 06-Sap. 16 12-Sap. 16 0d 0d GR130 Procurement Request inclusion on Awards Agenda for Grit 1d 15-Sap. 16 0d 0d 0d GR140 Awards Comment Request inclusion on Awards Agenda for Grit 1d 15-Sap. 16 0d 0d GR140 Awards Comment Request inclusion on Awards Agenda for Grit 1d 15-Sap. 16 0d 0d GR140 Awards Committee Moding for Grit System 2d 25-Sap. 16 0d 0d 0d GR140 Procurement Request Inclusion on Awards Agenda for GRI System 2d 25-Sap. 16 0d 0d GR160 Procurement Request Inclusion of CEM Purchase of GRI System 5d 0d-Ot16 14-Nov 16 0d 0d GR180 Delwary Of Scene Crit System 0d 1d-Nov 16 0d 0d 0d GR120 PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GA Administrator 1d 05-Jan. 17 0d 0d 0d GR230 PM Email Scope of Work and TAR to GA Administrator 1d 05-Jan. 17 0d 0d 0d 0d <	GR90	PM Obtain Quotes for Grit Removal System	15d	08-Aug-16	26-Aug-16	0d	0d			PM Obtain Quotes for Grit Removal System
GR130 Procurement Request Inclusion on Awards Agenda for Grit 1d 16-Sap-16 0.d 0.d 0.d GR140 Awards Committee Meeting for Grit System Purchase 1d 2.5-Sap-16 0.d 0.	GR110	PM Update Estimate for OEM Replacement Cost of Grit System	5d	29-Aug-16	02-Sep-16	0d	0d			PM Update Estimate for OEM Replacement Cost of Grit System
GR130 Procurement Request Inclusion on Awards Agenda for Grit System 11 10 22 Sep 16 0.0 <td< td=""><td>GR120</td><td>Submittal/Approval of Award Item for OEM Purhcase of Grit System</td><td>5d</td><td>06-Sep-16</td><td>12-Sep-16</td><td>0d</td><td>0d</td><td></td><td></td><td>Submittal/Approval of Award Item for OEM Purhcase of Grit System</td></td<>	GR120	Submittal/Approval of Award Item for OEM Purhcase of Grit System	5d	06-Sep-16	12-Sep-16	0d	0d			Submittal/Approval of Award Item for OEM Purhcase of Grit System
GR150 PM Submit Requisition to CEM Purchase of Grit System 2d 22-Sep-16 0.d 0.d GR150 Procurrement Issue PO to CEM Purchase of Grit System 5d 26-Sep-16 0.d 0.d GR160 Procurrement Issue PO to CEM Purchase of Grit System 3d 0.d-Oc-16 0.d 0.d 0.d GR170 JEA New WApprove Screen Grit System Shop Drawings 2d 15-Nov-16 0.d 0.d 0.d GR170 Delivery of Screen Grit System Shop Drawings 2d 15-Nov-16 0.d 0.d 0.d GR170 Delivery of Screen Grit System Shop Drawings 2d 0.6-Jan-17 0.d 0.d 0.d GR20 PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator 1d 0.6-Jan-17 0.d 0.d 0.d GR20 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 0.9-Jan-17 0.d 0.d 0.d GR20 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 0.9-Jan-17 0.d 0.d 0.d GR20 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 1d 1.1-Jan-17 0.d 0.d 0.d <td>GR130</td> <td>Procurement Request Inclusion on Awards Agenda for Grit</td> <td>1d</td> <td>16-Sep-16</td> <td>16-Sep-16</td> <td>0d</td> <td>0d</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	GR130	Procurement Request Inclusion on Awards Agenda for Grit	1d	16-Sep-16	16-Sep-16	0d	0d			
GR150 PM Submit Requisition for OCM Purchase of Grt System 24 22-8-5p-16 0.0 0.0 GR160 Procurrent Issue PO for OCM Purchase of Grt System 5d 26-8-5p-16 0.0 0.0 GR170 Screen Grt System Shop Drawings Submittal 300 0.4-Oct-16 1.4-Nov-16 0.0 0.0 GR180 JEA Review/Approve Screen Grt System Shop Drawings 200 15-Nov-16 14-Doe-16 0.0 0.0 GR170 Delivery Of Screen Grt System Shop Drawings 200 15-Nov-16 14-Doe-16 0.0 0.0 GR170 Delivery Of Screen Grt System Shop Drawings 200 15-Nov-16 14-Doe-16 0.0 0.0 GR200 Delivery Of Screen Grt System Shop Drawings 2.0 0.5-An-17 0.0 0.0 GR202 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator 1.0 10-Jan-17 0.0 0.0 GR240 Buyer Email Scope to Work and Stup Pre-Bid Meeting 3.0 1.2-An-17 0.0 0.0 GR260 Produrent Receive GC Vendors 1.0 0.1-Re-17 0.4 0.0 0.0 GR260 Produrement Londuct Pre-Bid	GR140	Awards Committee Meeting for Grit System Purchase	1d	22-Sep-16	22-Sep-16	0d	0d			
GR160 Procurement Issue PO for CEM Purchase of Crit System 5d 26-90-16 0.d 0.d 0.d Image: PO for CEM Purchase of Crit System Shop Drawing Submittal 300 04-Oct 18 04-Nor-18 0.d 0.d 0.d Image: PO for CEM Purchase of Crit System Shop Drawing Submittal Screen Crit System Shop Drawing Shop	GR150	PM Submit Requisition for OEM Purchase of Grit System	2d	22-Sep-16	26-Sep-16	0d	0d			
GR180 JEA Review/Approve Screen Grit System Shop Drawings 20d 15-Nov-16 04 0d GR190 Delivery of Screen Grit System 80d 15-Dec-16 05-Apr-17 0d 0d GR190 Pulvery of Screen Grit System 30d 15-Dec-16 05-Apr-17 0d 0d GR25C contractor Procurement for Grit Removal System	GR160	Procurement Issue PO for OEM Purchase of Grit System	5d	26-Sep-16	03-Oct-16	0d	0d			
GR180 UEA Review/Approve Screen Grit System Shop Drawings 20d 15-Nov-16 0.d 0.d GR190 Delivery of Screen Grit System 80d 15-Nov-16 0.5-Doc-16 0.5 0.d 0.d GCS Ontractor Producement for Grit Removal System	GR170	Screen Grit System Shop Drawing Submittal	30d	04-Oct-16	14-Nov-16	0d	0d			Screen Grit System Shop Drawing Submittal
GR190 Delivery of Screen Grit System 80d 15-Dec.16 05-Apr-17 0d 0d GCS Contractor Procurement for Crit Removal System	GR180	JEA Review/Approve Screen Grit System Shop Drawings	20d	15-Nov-16	14-Dec-16	0d	0d			
GCS Contractor Procurement for Grit Removal System Outore Proparation GR210 PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator 1d 06-Jan-17 0d 0d GR220 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator 2d 09-Jan-17 0d 0d GR230 PM Email Scope of Work to Buyer 1d 11-Jan-17 0d 0d 0d Bld	GR190	Delivery of Screen Grit System	80d	15-Dec-16	05-Apr-17	0d	0d			
Outob Preparation GR210 PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator 1d 06-Jan-17 0d 0d GR220 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 09-Jan-17 0d 0d GR220 PM Email Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 09-Jan-17 10-Jan-17 0d 0d GR230 PM Email Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 1d 11-Jan-17 0d 0d BId	GCS Contracto	or Procurement for Grit Removal System					1			
GR210 PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator 1d 06-Jan-17 0d 0d GR220 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 09-Jan-17 10-Jan-17 0d 0d GR230 PM Email Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 09-Jan-17 10-Jan-17 0d 0d GR230 PM Email Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 09-Jan-17 10-Jan-17 0d 0d GR240 Buyer Email Scope of Work and Setup Pre-Bid Meeting 3d 12-Jan-17 0d 0d GR250 GC Vendors Prepare Bids 10d 18-Jan-17 31-Jan-17 0d 0d GR260 Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors 1d 23-Jan-17 0d 0d GR260 Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids 1d 01-Feb-17 0d 0d GR260 Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bid Estimate 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d GR280 Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder 1d 02-Feb-17 0d 0d 0d GR300 GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization 5d										
GR220 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval 2d 09-Jan-17 10-Jan-17 0d 0d GR230 PM Email Scope of Work to Buyer 1d 11-Jan-17 0d 0d 1 Bid	GR210	PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator	1d	06-Jan-17	06-Jan-17	0d	0d			PM Submit Scope of Work and TAB to GC Administrator
GR230 PM Email Scope of Work to Buyer 1d 11-Jan-17 11-Jan-17 0d 0d Bid	GR220	GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval	2d	09-Jan-17	10-Jan-17	0d	0d			
Bid GR240 Buyer Email Scope to Vendors and Setup Pre-Bid Meeting 3d 12-Jan-17 17-Jan-17 0d 0d GR250 GC Vendors Prepare Bids 10d 18-Jan-17 31-Jan-17 0d 0d GR260 Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors 1d 23-Jan-17 23-Jan-17 0d 0d GR270 Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids 1d 01-Feb-17 01-Feb-17 0d 0d GR280 Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder 1d 02-Feb-17 0d 0d 0d GR280 Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder 03 03-Feb-17 03-Feb-17 0d 0d GR280 Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder 03 03-Feb-17 09-Feb-17 0d 0d GR290 PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d 0d GR300 GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d 0d GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization GC Vendo			1d	1	11-Jan-17	0d	0d			
GR250GC Vendors Prepare Bids10d18-Jan-1731-Jan-170d0d0dGR260Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors1d23-Jan-1723-Jan-170d0dGR270Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids1d01-Feb-1701-Feb-170d0dGR280Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder1d02-Feb-1702-Feb-170d0dProject Update	Bid			1						
GR250GC Vendors Prepare Bids10d18-Jan-1731-Jan-170d0d0dGR260Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors1d23-Jan-1723-Jan-170d0dGR270Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids1d01-Feb-1701-Feb-170d0dGR280Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder1d02-Feb-1702-Feb-170d0dProject Update	GR240	Buyer Email Scope to Vendors and Setup Pre-Bid Meeting	3d	12-Jan-17	17-Jan-17	0d	0d			Buver Email Scope to Vendors and Setup Pre-Bid Meeting
GR260Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors1d23-Jan-1723-Jan-170d0dGR270Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids1d01-Feb-17010d0dGR280Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder1d02-Feb-170d0d0dProject UpdateGR290PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate5d03-Feb-170d0dGR300GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization5d03-Feb-170d0d0dGR310Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend10d10-Feb-1724-Feb-170d0dGR320CBP Fund Work Order3d27-Feb-1701-Mar-170d0d0dGR290Fund Work OrderGR290PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate5d03-Feb-1709-Feb-170d0dGR310Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend10d10-Feb-1724-Feb-170dGR320CBP Fund Work Order3d27-Feb-1701-Mar-170d0dJsue POFebre Fund Work Order3d27-Feb-1701-Mar-170d0d	GR250	GC Vendors Prepare Bids	10d	18-Jan-17	31-Jan-17	0d	0d			
GR270Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids1d01-Feb-1701-Feb-170d0dGR280Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder1d02-Feb-1702-Feb-170d0dProject UpdateGR290PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate5d03-Feb-1709-Feb-170d0dGR300GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization5d03-Feb-1709-Feb-170d0dGR310Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend10d10-Feb-1724-Feb-170d0dGR320CBP Fund Work Order3d27-Feb-1701-Mar-170d0d0dIssue PO	GR260	Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors	1d	23-Jan-17	23-Jan-17	0d	0d			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
GR280Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder1d02-Feb-1702-Feb-170d0dProject UpdateGR290PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate5d03-Feb-1709-Feb-170d0dGR300GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization5d03-Feb-1709-Feb-170d0dGR310Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend10d10-Feb-1724-Feb-170d0dGR320CBP Fund Work Order3d27-Feb-1701-Mar-170d0dIssue PO	GR270	Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids	1d	01-Feb-17	01-Feb-17	0d	0d			
Project Update GR290 PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d GR300 GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d GR310 Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend 10d 10-Feb-17 24-Feb-17 0d 0d GR320 CBP Fund Work Order 3d 27-Feb-17 0d 0d Image: CBP Fund Work Order Image: CBP Fund Work Order Image: CBP Fund Work Order	GR280	Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder	1d	02-Feb-17	02-Feb-17	0d	0d			
GR290 PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d GR300 GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d GR310 Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend 10d 10-Feb-17 24-Feb-17 0d 0d GR320 CBP Fund Work Order 3d 27-Feb-17 0d 0d 0d Issue PO Find Work Order Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend 01-Mar-17 0d 0d	Project Upda	te		J						
GR300 GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization 5d 03-Feb-17 0d 0d GR310 Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend 10d 10-Feb-17 24-Feb-17 0d 0d GR320 CBP Fund Work Order 3d 27-Feb-17 0d 0d 0d Issue PO CBP Fund Work Order Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend 0d 0d			5d	03-Feb-17	09-Feb-17	0d	0d			PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate
GR310 Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend 10d 10-Feb-17 24-Feb-17 0d 0d GR320 CBP Fund Work Order 3d 27-Feb-17 01-Mar-17 0d 0d Issue PO CBP Fund Work Order CBP Fund Work Order CBP Fund Work Order CBP Fund Work Order	GR300	GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization	5d	03-Feb-17	09-Feb-17	0d	0d			<u>.</u> <i>.</i>
GR320 CBP Fund Work Order 3d 27-Feb-17 01-Mar-17 0d Issue PO		Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend	10d			0d	0d			
Issue PO	GR320		3d		01-Mar-17	0d	0d			
	Issue PO									
	GR330	PM Submit Requisition for Construction (Attach TA, TAR and JSEB Forms	2d	02-Mar-17	03-Mar-17	0d	0d			PM Submit Requisition for Construction (Attach TA, TAR and

Activity Nome				-	-	ce and Grit Rei			0010				0017	7				Date: 29-	
Activity Name	Original Duration	Start	Finish	Start Variance	Finish Variance	ASONC	JJF	MAM	2016 1 J Jul	AS	JF	МА	2017 VIJJu		slo	ND	JFM	2018	J Jul A
GR340 Procurement Issue Construction PO to GC Vendor	14d	06-Mar-17	23-Mar-17	0d	0d							┼━┼─┼	\rightarrow	\rightarrow	_	\rightarrow	O to GC V		
GR350 Setup Pre-Construction Meeting with GC Vendor	1d	24-Mar-17	24-Mar-17	0d	0d							1 1 1	1 1				vith GC Ve		
GR360 Hold Pre-Construction Meeting with GC Vendor and O&M	1d	27-Mar-17	27-Mar-17	0d	0d							1 <u>1</u> 1	1 I I I I	- I - I	1.1.1			ndor and C	D&M
stallation of Grit Removal System		-1														5			
GR370 Installation and Startup of Grit Removal System	60d	06-Apr-17	04-Jun-17	0d	0d			+ 		+	 		linst	tallatior	n and S	tartup c	f Grit Rem	noval Syste	em
I Grit Declassifier Refurbishment																			
A OEM Purchase of Slurry Cup Refurbishment Services																			
SC90 PM Obtain Quotes for Slurry Cup Rehab Services	15d	05-Sep-17	25-Sep-17	0d	0d										PM	Obtain	Quotes fo	r Slurry Cu	un Ret
SC110 PM Update Estimate for Slurry Cup Rehab Services	5d	26-Sep-17	02-Oct-17	0d	0d													e for Slurry	
SC120 Submittal/Approval of Award Item for Slurry Cup Rehab Services	5d	03-Oct-17	10-Oct-17	0d	0d						 							of Award I	
SC130 Procurement Request Inclusion on Awards Agenda for Slurry Cup Rehab		13-Oct-17	13-Oct-17	0d	0d	-										1 1	1 1 1	uest Inclusi	1 1
SC140 Awards Committee Meeting for Slurry Cup Rehab Services	1d	19-Oct-17	19-Oct-17	0d	0d													e Meeting	
SC150 PM Submit Requisition for Slurry Cup Rehab Services	2d	19-Oct-17	23-Oct-17	0d 0d	0d	-												isition for S	
SC160 Procurement Issue PO for Slurry Cup Rehab Services	5d	23-Oct-17	30-Oct-17	0d 0d	0d													ue PO for s	1 1
CS Contractor Procurement for Snail Grit Declassifier Reburbishment	00	20 001 17		00	ou		+		•	+	 					FIOCU			Siurry
Quote Preparation																			
SC180 PM Submit Scope of Work and TAR to GC Administrator	1d	05-Sep-17	05-Sep-17	0d	0d											ubmit C	one of W	ork and TA	
SC190 GC Administrator Review Scope of Work and Issue TAR Approval	2d	06-Sep-17	07-Sep-17	0d 0d	0d	-								4				w Scope c	1 1
SC200 PM Email Scope of Work to Buyer	1d	08-Sep-17	07 Sep 17 08-Sep-17	0d 0d	0d	-									1 1			1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	1.1.1
Bid	IU	00-0ep-17	00-360-17	UU	UU						 					maii Sc	pe or wo	ork to Buye	
SC210 Buyer Email Scope to Vendors and Setup Pre-Bid Meeting	3d	11-Sep-17	13-Sep-17	0d	0d												0	Vendors ar	
SC220 GC Vendors Prepare Bids	10d	14-Sep-17	27-Sep-17	0d 0d	0d 0d	-											scope to s Prepare		nu se
	100 1d	· ·	•	0d 0d	0d 0d														
SC230 Procurement Conduct Pre-Bid Meeting with GC Vendors		19-Sep-17	19-Sep-17												2 1	1 1		t Pre-Bid N	1 1
SC240 Procurement Receive GC Vendor Construction Bids	1d	28-Sep-17	28-Sep-17	0d	0d						 							e GC Venc	
SC250 Procurement Select/Notify Low Bidder	1d	29-Sep-17	29-Sep-17	0d	0d										l Pro	ocurem	nt Select/	Notify Low	/ Bidd
Project Update	5.			0.1															
SC260 PM Request Post Construction Bid Estimate	5d	02-Oct-17	06-Oct-17	0d	0d	_									<u> </u>	1 11		onstructior	
SC270 GC Vendor Submits Task Authorization	5d	02-Oct-17	06-Oct-17	0d	0d	_										1 1		s Task Auth	1 1
SC280 Submittal and Approval of Post GC Construction Bid Trend	10d	10-Oct-17	23-Oct-17	0d	0d			; ;;;		+	 							proval of Po	ost G
SC290 CBP Fund Work Order	3d	24-Oct-17	26-Oct-17	0d	0d											CBPF	ind Work	Order	
Issue PO																			
SC300 PM Submit Requisition for Construction (Attach TA, TAR and JSEB Forms		27-Oct-17	30-Oct-17	0d	0d	_												uisition for (
SC310 Procurement Issue Construction PO to GC Vendor	14d	31-Oct-17	17-Nov-17	0d	0d													ssue Cons	
SC320 Setup Pre-Construction Meeting with GC Vendor	1d	20-Nov-17	20-Nov-17	0d	0d			<u>-</u>		+	 							nstruction l	
SC330 Hold Pre-Construction Meeting with GC Vendor and O&M	1d	21-Nov-17	21-Nov-17	0d	0d											Hol	Pre-Con	struction M	/leeting
pnstruction																			
Snail Grit Declassifier Unit 1	1	1	1																
SC340 Perform Rehab of Snail Grit Declassifier Unit 1	84d	22-Nov-17	13-Feb-18	0d	0d												Per	form Reha	ab of S
Snail Grit Declassifier Unit 2	1	1	1								 							¦	
SC370 Perform Rehab of Snail Grit Declassifier Unit 2	42d	14-Feb-18	27-Mar-18	0d	0d													Perform	Reha
Punchlist				(
C1600 Conduct Punchlist Walkthrough	1d	28-Mar-18	28-Mar-18	0d	0d													Conduct	1 1
C1610 JEA Review and Finalize Punchlist	5d	29-Mar-18	04-Apr-18	0d	0d												ļ	JEA Rev	- i - i -
C1620 JEA Deliver Final Punclist to Contractor	0d		04-Apr-18	0d	0d			 			 	 						💲 JEA Deli	
C1030 Perform Construction Punchlist	30d	05-Apr-18	04-May-18	0d	0d													Perf	form C

		FP 251	615008 Sout	thwest WRF	Screening	Conveyanc	e and Gri	t Ren	ıova	al							
y ID	Activity Name	Original	Start	Finish	Start	Finish					_	20	016				
		Duration			Variance	Variance	ASO	N D	J	FM		MJ	Jul A	A S	O N	D	JF
Contract Cl	oseout	÷	•	•						_							_
As Builts																	
C1070	Contractor Prepare and Submit Final As-Built Drawings	10d	28-Mar-18	10-Apr-18	0d	0d											
C1090	JEA Review Final As-Built Drawings	10d	11-Apr-18	24-Apr-18	0d	0d											
C1590	PM Deliver Final As-Built Drawings to T5	0d		24-Apr-18	0d	0d					+			-+	· + - 		
Final Invo	ice																
C1080	Contractor Prepare and Submit Final Invoice	30d	28-Mar-18	08-May-18	0d	0d											
C1100	JEA Review and Approve Final Pay Request	5d	09-May-18	15-May-18	0d	0d											
Vendor Pe	rformance															i i	
C1640	PM Prepare and Submit Final Vendor Performance on Contractor	5d	16-May-18	22-May-18	0d	0d					+			- + -	· + - 		
C1650	PM Prepare and Submit Final Vendor Performance on Designer	5d	16-May-18	22-May-18	0d	0d											
Project Close	eout																
C1560	Project Manager Perform Close out	21d	16-May-18	14-Jun-18	0d	0d											-
C1580	Project Controls Perform Close out	63d	15-Jun-18	13-Sep-18	0d	0d		i i									

													n D a D						
				20	17									2	018				
F	М	Α	М	J	Jul	Α	S	0	Ν	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	Jul	A	3
															JE PN J	A R 1 De Con JEA PN	tor evie live Re 1 Pr	r Fi tor I viev	Pri re
																	Pro		
Do	No	ot Sh	IOW	WE	BS S	um	mar	ies.					© (Ora	cle	Cor	oora	atior	٦

	Eval	luation	Matrix	(Construction	<\$2M)			
for So	ication: 082-16 Engineering Services uthwest WRF Screenings Conveyance n and Grit Removal System	Firm:			Evaluator:			
		Profession	nal Staff Exp	erience (30 F	oints)			
	Years of Relevant Experience		-	oloyee has been	to 14.9 yrs = 3 r = 1 pt with Company			
	Donth of Superiores				consultant			
	Depth of Experience	> 20% 21	vailable – E nt e		.0 points : s , 10-14% = 3 pt	c = 5.0% - 2.0tc	< 5% - 1 nt	
	Share of Work for this Project (based on Proposed Work Plan)		y individuals a	ssigned hours o	on project / total d appropriate res	hours on project	•	
Professional Staff Experience (30 Points)	Resume Titles		Years of Relevant Experience	Depth of Experience	Share of Work for this Project		Total	
ance			(0-5 points)	(0-10 points)	(0-5 points)		(0-30 points)	
peri	Project Manager (Primary)					1.5x	0	
Staff Ex	Project Manager (Backup)						0	
ssional	Civil/Structural (Primary)					1.5x	0	
Profe	Civil/Structural (Backup)						0	
	Mechanical (Primary)					1.5x	0	
	Mechanical (Backup)						0	
	Electrical (Primary)					1.5x	0	
	Electrical (Backup)						0	
						Total		
				-	ossible Score x N	laximum Points	0.00	(
		esign App	roach and V	Vork Plan (35	Points)	ſ		
n (35 Points)	Comprehensive and Appropriate Resource Plan & completeness of project schedule is provided with proposal (10 points)		Average points)		rage points)	Below Ave Inform (0-3 p	nation	
Design Approach and Work Plan (35 Points)	Completeness and Depth of Tasks & Subtasks in relation to the Technical Specifications (10 points)	Above	Average points)	Ave	rage points)	Below Ave Inform (0-3 p	erage / No nation oints)	
Approac	Cost effectiveness of proposed solution (10 points)		Average points)		rage points)	Below Ave Inform (0-3 p	nation	
Design	Creativity & Innovation in project approach and solution selection options (5 points)	Above	Average points)	Ave	rage points)	Below Ave Inform (0-1 p	erage / No nation	

		Comp	any Experie	nce (20 Point	s)		
Company Experience (20 Points)	Published project documents, including conformed drawings, specs, and final basis of design report from a relevant engagement, with similar scope of work with brief description of how the report framework will be modified for JEA's project (5 points) A summary of two similar projects (5 points)	Above (4-5) Above	Average points) Average points)	Aver (2-3 p (2-3 p	rage oints) rage	Below Ave Inforn (0-1 p Below Ave Inforn (0-1 p	nation point) erage / No nation
Comp	Past Company and Project Team experience / performance that can demonstrate successful engineering with the unique characteristics of this project: a. Wastewater Screenings Conveyance (10 points)		Average points)	Aver (4-6 p	-	Below Ave Inforn (0-3 p	nation
	P	roject Mar	nager Proxii	mity to JEA (5	Points)		
PM Proximity to JEA (5 Points)	Location of the office of the Proposed Project Manager (use Google Maps for miles) (5 points)		Office in Duval or Contiguous County (5 points)	Office between 51 to 175 miles from JEA Headquarters (4 points)	Office between 176 to 400 miles from JEA Headquarters (3 points)	Office > 400 miles from JEA Headquarters (0 points)	
ts)	Jacksonville		merging Bu	siness Program	n (JSEB) (5 Po	oints)	-
JSEB (5 Points)	Amount of work that will be subcontracted (5 points)	COJ/JEA Certified JSEB Firm (5 points)	Sub <u>></u> 5% (4 points)	Sub <u>></u> 3% and < 5% (3 points)	Sub <u>></u> 2% and < 3% (2 points)	Sub <u>≥</u> 1% and < 2% (1 point)	Sub < 1% (0 point)
ork)	Va	lue of Wo	rk Previous	ly Awarded (5	5 Points)		
Value of Work (5 Points)	Value of Work Previously Awarded (5 points)	\$0 - \$500,000 (5 points)	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000 (4 points)	\$1,000,001 - \$1,500,000 (3 points)	\$1,500,001 - \$2,000,000 (2 points)	\$2,000,001 - \$2,500,000 (1 point)	> \$2,500,000 (0 point)

Total 0.00

Optional Additional Comments: